North County Recreation District - Board Meeting Agenda
‘ Thursday July 17, 2025, 5:30pm
NCRD Fireside Room — 36155 9" St. Nehalem, OR 97131
The NCRD Board will meet in person. For those that do not prefer to attend in person, the Board
will accept written public comment to justins@ncrdnehalem.org.
The Board Meeting will be available via the zoom link below:
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/89312676986

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Declaration of Potential Conflict of Interest
Public Comment — in-person, written-in, or via Zoom
Correspondence - None
Employee Recognition
6.1. TBD
7. Board Business
7.1. Swearing in of new members
7.2. Selection of board positions, Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary
8. Consent Agenda
8.1. Approval of June Board Meeting Minutes
8.2. Approval of June Executive Director Report
9. Financial Report
9.1. Approval of June Financial Report
10. Committee Reports
10.1. Pool Project Update — Justin Smith
11. Old Business
11.1.Sportsman implementation update
11.2. Strategic Planning workshop scheduling
12. New Business
12.1. District fee update
12.2. Membership services implementation
13. Executive Director Report
13.1. Department Reports and updates
13.2. Fitness Director introduction — James Massa

OV ke wNE

13.3. Pool Equipment Procurement update

14. Announcements / Calendar
14.1. Park and Recreation Month proclamation
14.2. August Board Meeting
14.3.July 12 Art show to support Friend of NCRD
14.4. Board Meeting schedule 25-26

15. Board Comment
15.1. General Board Comments

16. Adjournment

Accessibility: This meeting is handicap accessible. Please let us know at 855.444.6273 if you
need any special accommodation to attend this meeting.

NCRD is a Special District established under ORS 266



JIey) pieogq ‘samoH 19eydip

1019811 8AIIN28X3 ‘YIS unsn(

&,

Gz0oz ‘Anr jo Aep yiLL siy) papiemy

"9A19S 9M ALIUNWWOD aY] pue wes)
Ino yiog uo 1oedw gunse) e upjew Joj-pue 9104 J1NoA ul puoAaq pue anoge Suiog 10} noAjueyl

"uolleziuesio Ino Jo sanjea ayl Apoquia gyON JO SS929NS ay)
0} SUOINQIIU0D pue ‘san8ea) 09 JnoA Jo 1oddns JUS1SISUOD ‘@oUS)90XS 0] JUSLLILILILLOD JINOA
"*apnie aAlIsod pue ‘uofieaipap Sullaaemun ‘eouewiopad jeuondaoxs JnoA Jo uoniugoosal u|

SIEVEINETTIET

0} pajuasaid Ajpnoad s 9182141189 SIY |

TA AN
UYluoja a1 Jo 9sAoydwi]




North County
Recreation District

Jennie continues to go above and beyond her regular duties, playing a vital role in the success of multiple
departments and projects throughout the district.

She has taken the lead in supporting all departments as we work to implement Sportsman Software,
providing guidance, troubleshooting, and coordination to ensure a smooth transition. Jennie has also
stepped up to assist the administration team with organizing files, supporting payroll, and managing
accounts payable, demonstrating reliability, flexibility, and attention to detail in everything she does.

Beyond her administrative work, Jennie provides essential support to the Aquatics Department and
contributes to the ongoing efforts behind the new pool project. She plays a key role in

assisting the Board of Directors, attends managers' meetings as needed, and has recently taken
on the responsibility of recording minutes for the new foundation meetings.

Jennie has been a dedicated NCRD employee since 2015. Her institutional knowledge, positive attitude,
and unwavering support make her an invaluable part of the team. She’s not only a behind-the-scenes
problem solver, but also a bright and encouraging presence in the office. Jennie truly

exemplifies the spirit of teamwork and service, and she is more than deserving of this recognition.

@)

POBox207 | 361559 St. Nehalem, OR 97131 | 855.444.6273



North County
Recreation District

NCRD
Board Meeting
June 12,2025
Fireside Room/Zoom

Call to order by Chairman, Michael Howes at 6:00 pm.

Attendance:

Board Members: Michael Howes, Doug Sparks, Erin Laskey-Wilson, Frankie Knightll, Mary
Gallagher. A guorum exists.

Recorder: Jennie Meyers

Staff: Kiley Konruff, Tim Schaeffer, Sue Dindia-Gray, Angie Terry, Lucy Brooks

Public: Kate Altman

Friends of NCRD: Linda Makohon

Pledge of Allegiance

Potential Conflict of Interest:
Michael Howes’ wife, Josie, works in Aquatics
Frankie Knight’s wife, Kathye, works in Fitness
, Erin Laskey-Wilson’s brother works in Fitness
It was requested that Justin looks into the specifics of declaration of potential conflicts of interest

regarding Board Members.

Public Comment: None
Correspondence —None

Recognition of “Employee of the Month Proclamation”
Tara Holloway. employee in the Fitness Center, was honored as employee of the month with a
certificate and a gift card. Congratulations to Tara for representing NCRD with kindness, motivation for

her clients and with a warm genuine spirit.

PO Box 207 | 361559t St. Nehalem, OR 97131 | 855.444.6273



North County
Recreation District

Consent Agenda:

Minutes of the May Board Meeting, the Budget Meeting and the Executive Director’s Report.
There was a motion to accept the Consent Agenda with one date correction on the Budget Meeting
minutes by Mary, second by Doug.
The motion passed unanimously.

Howes - Yes

Sparks -Yes

Laskey-Wilson - Yes

Gallagher -Yes

Knight - Yes (with acknowledgement that he was not present for the Board Meeting)

Financial Report:

The May Financial report was presented. A few comments and questions occurred. Marcus read
a memo that explained an error in the report that has been corrected. The memo is attached.
There was a motion by Frankie, second by Erin to accept the report with the minor change noted in the
memo regarding the Timber Tax allocation.
The motion passed unanimously.

Howes - Yes

Sparks -Yes

Laskey-Wilson - Yes

Gallagher -Yes

Knight — Yes

There was a request that any issue that was noted in Justin’s report be finalized in the next
meeting’s report to close the loop on that issue. It will be on the agenda under Old Business or ED

Report.

Marcus was asked to break out the FF&C expense for 2021 from the FF&C expense for 2025 in order
to more clearly see the liability amounts separately.

Justin was asked to number the pages of the Board Packet for easier identification.

Committee Reports: Justin read the report that is attached and presented on screen

Klosh Group Monthly Report:
Change requests total $48,805 will be taken from contingency

PO Box 207 | 361559 St. Nehalem, OR 97131 | 855.444.6273



North County
Recreation District

DEQ agent has been assigned. May hearin 2 months
Most of the uncommitted budget will be retained

All donor funds have been received

Details regarding the completion of the project discussed

Justin will follow up to determine how long we will continue to engage Klosh Group as Project
Management and when final payment will be made.

Adoption of the 2025-2026 Budget: (attached)

Resolution 2025-04
The Resolution adopting the fiscal year 2025/2026 budget, making appropriations, and declaring and
categorizing taxes was approved by motion from Frankie, second by Doug as follows:

Total Appropriates, allfunds $2,782,945

Unappropriated and Reserved amounts, all funds $565,691
Total Adopted Budget $3,348,636

Aquatic Center Project Fund $212,300

Permanent Tax Rate: $0.3861 per $1,000
Local Option TaxRate: $0.4000 per $1,000

The motion passed unanimously.
Howes - Yes
Sparks —Yes
Laskey-Wilson —Yes
Gallagher-Yes
Knight - Yes

Resolution 2025-03

Authorizing the change of Friends of NCRD from a 501 (¢ )3, to a 509 ( a)3 Supporting
Organization. There was a motion to adopt this Resolution made by Mary, second by Erin. Considerable
discussion and explanation of the difference in the two types of entities ensued.
The motion passed unanimously.

Howes - Yes

Sparks ~Yes

Laskey-Wilson - Yes

Gallagher-Yes @

PO Box 207 | 361559t St. Nehalem, OR 97131 | 855.444.6273




North County
Recreation District

Knight - Yes
There was an agreement to meet on July 8" at 10:00 am for a strategic planning Board Meeting.

Resolution 2025-02
Resolution was adopted that confirmed a change of meeting time and date forthe NCRD Board
Meeting. The new date is the 3" Thursday of each month. The new time is 5:30 pm.
There was a motion by Mary, second by Frankie to accept the Resolution as stated.
The motion passed unanimously.
Howes - Yes
Sparks -Yes
Laskey-Wilson - Yes
Gallagher-Yes
Knight - Yes:

Executive Director’s Report: Justin

Fitness has shown a 20% increase in members for May, new equipment has been installed, point
of sale (Sportsman software) is being installed.

Youth attendance increased 12% in May, Summer Care started today, 7 weeks of camps are
planned, Sports programs are flourishing with thanks to coaches.

Aquatics staffing and training continues for the new pool, 2 weeks special programminginstead of
closure as usualin June, 1257 visits to the poolin May.

Adult Activities reports1,000 cumulative visits for the month of May.

The Paver Project is ongoing with 400 bricks currently ordered. Placement discussion,
FF&E supplies have been ordered forthe New Pool.

Rex Champ Field is being used well.

WildScapes Art Show in July with 80% of sales going to NCRD.

HVAC training completed in new building

Stabilizing bars being installed in hallways and locker rcoms at the New Pool.

Updates being accomplished on the website

Friends Board Meeting is June 17 at 10:00.

Thanks from Justin for support from the Board for the First month of service to NCRD.

Announcements: @

PO Box 207 | 361559 St. Nehalem, OR 97131 | 855.444.6273




North County
Recreation District

Proclamation in support of Pride Month read by Justin. Various proclamations will be donein

order to be more inclusive.
July Boardis July 17 at5:30.
Art Show to benefit NCRD month of July.
Brent Follis Quartet is June 20.
Missoula Kids Theater in July
NCRD closed June 19" and July 4.

Board Comments:

Doug: Great show by Riverbend Players, Sordid Lives

Frankie: New pace and atmosphere atthe Board Meeting. Encouraged questions regarding the
changes being made so as to understand the direction. Very optimistic about the future. Looking
forward to the new pool opening and “welcome aboard” to Justin and Marcus.

Mary: Very optimistic about the future and new leadership. Lots of changes coming. Reminderto
keep the employees involved and try to make the changes as easy as possible.

Erin: Echo remarks of others. Change is hard butforthe best. Good to have new ideas.

Michael: Change is required in order to grow, sometimes uncomfortable but necessary. Justin is
doing a great job of steering the ship.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:33 pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Jennie Meyers, Recorder

@

PO Box 207 | 361559t St. Nehalem, OR 97131 | 855.444.6273



NORTH C(.)UNTY. .
Recreation District

June 2025 Executive Director Report

Correspondence

None

Employee Recognition

Tara Holloway update — Personal Trainer

Pool Project

We are in the final stretch with the project. We have an inspection with the Sate on 6/11/25 at 11am. The county
inspector is also trying to plan a visit at the same time. We have had our last OAC meeting with final work (punch
list) scheduled to be completed on 6/13/25.

Sportsman

| completed training for the system and am now able to enter programs and understand how to change pricing and
not let accounts go inactive once their pass expires. We are putting a committee of staff together to finalize
implementation.

Department Reports

Fitness
e Increase number of Fitness members by 20% vs 2024.
e We are approaching 600 fitness members at 578. We were at 476 this time in 2024.
e Approx 72 less visit due to the increase in nice weather.
e Sportsman transition still happening, ready to add POS system.
e New equipment has arrived:
Elliptical
Treadmill
Recumbent bike
Lifting Bench
e Summer term starts on 6/22; the schedule will be released next week.

0O 0 O O

e Increase of 12% from April

e 1 fulldayin May

e Average 16 kids per day with a total of 36 participants

¢ Summer Care began today, Thursday 6/12.

e 7 weeks of full summer educational camps coming up, starting Monday 6/16. @
e Eight field trips, 3 currently full



Sports

e Soccer ran for the month of May with 55 participants.

e Thankyou to our Coaches, Dustin DuMoulin, Trevor Crosta, Al Quintana, Jon-Paul Bowles, Ashley Ferber,
Christopher Oswald, Niel Nyquest and Bryan Owens.

e Tee ball/ baseball began June 8.

Aquatics
e Beginning to prepare for new pool programming, including creating a schedule and staffing plan.
e We add 2 weeks of “special programming” for the first 2 weeks of summer, we usually take this time off.
e 1257 visits for the month a reduction of 43 from last month but in line with historical data.
e Summer Youth Lesson begins 6/24.
e Open Swims Monday-Friday 1-3pm
e Allschool lessons ended 6/5.
e Lastmonth’s Legacy swim had 16 participants; the next one is this Saturday.
e NES 5™ grade celebrated the end of the school year with a fun swim; the volleyball game was a real
highlight.

Adult Activities
e We are approaching 1000 cumulative visits for the year across Jane’s programs currently sitting at 914.
e The great discussion group is talk about the history of India.
e Book club has been going strong with members from outside our local area including Portland, New York
and Maryland in regular attendance via zoom.

Executive Director

e Paver deadline has passed, and we have sold 400 pavers. We need to decide if we want to sell a specific
limit based on installation pattern or move forward with ordering and installing.

e FF&E supply list is moving forward with 80K spent.

e The Fitness Director position has been hired, his name is Jame Massa, he start on Monday 6/16.

e Rex Champ Field has seen some action this month with Mo’s Restaurant running a softball tournament for
their employees and is now hosting our baseball program.

e Wildscapes Art.show will be taking place at NCRD in July. There will be an artist reception on July 12, 2-
4pm. 80% of the proceeds for sold art will be going to Friends of NCRD.

e Completed HVAC and lighting training at the new pool this month with Tim.

e Setup a meeting with Jeff and Total Mechanical to go over their proposed contract for servicing the HVAC
mechanical equipment.

e Met with Jason from Cove Built for stabilizing bars at the new pool.

e Working on some small updates to the website.

e Friends of NCRD meeting Tuesday 6/17 at 10:30am

e On apersonal note, | want to thank you all for the support you've provided during my first couple of months
here. There have been some challenging days with many decisions to navigate—some of them quite
difficult—and I’ve truly appreciated your availability, willingness to meet, and steady encouragement
throughout. Your support has made a big difference and has not gone unnoticed. @



North County Recreation District
Revenue and Expense Report

AA=Adult Activities AD=Administration AQ=Aquatics FIT=Fitness PAC=Performing Arts Center
YP=Youth Programs CARF=Capital Asset Reserve Fund ACPF=Aquatic Center Project Fund

Current percentage of the fiscal year: | 100.00%

Through June 30, 2025 FY-to-Date Annual Budget Remaining % Used
REVENUES--
Activities $ 450.00 $ 700.00 $ 250.00 64.29%
Aquatics $ 68,457.17 $ 83,967.00 $ 15,509.83 81.53%
Administration $ 197,315.59 $ 103,149.00 $ (94,166.59) 191.29%
Fitness $ 154,468.86 $ 137,500.00 $ (16,968.86) 112.34%
Performing Arts Center $ 27,009.95 $ 44,250.00 $ 17,240.05 61.04%
Youth Programs $ 77,655.39 $ 70,000.00 $ (7,655.39) 110.94%
Non-Allocated $ 2,663,210.08 $ 2,028,582.00 $ (634,628.08) 131.28%
Capital Asset Reserve Fund $ 356,794.22 $ 398,436.00 $ 41,641.78 89.55%
Agquatic Center Project Fund $ 6,905,568.57 $ 8,599,900.00 $ 1,694,331.43 80.30%
Total Revenues $ 10,450,929.83 $ 11,466,484.00 $ 1,015,554.17 91.14%
EXPENSES--
AA Staffing $ 16,581.24 §$ 21,190.00 $ 4,608.76 78.25%
AA PR Taxes and Benefits $ 1,360.34 $ 1,695.00 $ 334.66 80.26%
AA Materials, Supplies, and Services $ 382.89 $ 600.00 $ 217.11 63.82%
Sub-total AA Expenses  $ 18,324.47 $ 23,485.00 $ 5,160.53 78.03%
AQ Staffing $ 198,477.28 §$ 397,409.00 $ 198,931.72 49.94%
AQ PR Taxes and Benefits $ 32,796.36 $ 75,572.00 $ 42,775.64 43.40%
AQ Materials, Supplies, and Services $ 90,604.15 $ 113,094.00 $ 22,489.85 80.11%
Sub-total AQ Expenses  $ 321,877.79 $ 586,075.00 $ 264,197.21 54.92%
AD Staffing $ 414,878.80 $ 491,249.00 $ 76,370.20 84.45%
AD PR Taxes and Benefits $ 83,187.17 $ 120,901.00 $ 37,713.83 68.81%
AD Materials, Supplies, and Services $ 205,650.47 $ 186,594.00 $ (19,056.47) 110.21%
Sub-total AD Expenses  $ 703,716.44 $ 798,744.00 $ 95,027.56 88.10%
FIT Staffing $ 180,626.66 $ 197,281.00 $ 16,654.34 91.56%
FIT PR Taxes and Benefits $ 24,081.31 $ 28,480.00 $ 4,398.69 84.56%
FIT Materials, Supplies, and Services $ 17,150.11 § 28,240.00 $ 11,089.89 60.73%
Sub-total FIT Expenses  $ 221,858.08 $ 254,001.00 $ 32,142.92 87.35%
PAC Staffing $ 30,203.97 $ 35,880.00 $ 5,676.03 84.18%
PAC PR Taxes and Benefits $ 2,408.96 $ 2,870.00 $ 461.04 83.94%
PAC Materials, Supplies, and Services $ 35,428.20 $ 59,600.00 $ 24,171.80 59.44%
Sub-total PAC Expenses  $ 68,041.13 $ 98,350.00 $ 30,308.87 69.18%
YP Staffing $ 103,168.90 $ 117,817.00 $ 14,648.10 87.57%
YP PR Taxes and Benefits $ 18,745.63 §$ 22,044.00 $ 3,298.37 85.04%
YP Materials, Supplies, and Services $ 30,945.74 $ 45,900.00 $ 14,954.26 67.42%
Sub-total YP Expenses  $ 152,860.27 $ 185,761.00 $ 32,900.73 82.29%
CARF Materials, Supplies, and Services $ 41,380.26 $ 398,436.00 $ 357,055.74 10.39%
Sub-total CARF Expenses $ 41,380.26 $ 398,436.00 $ 357,055.74 10.39%
ACPF Materials, Supplies, and Services $ 7,520,162.27 $ 8,899,900.00 $ 1,379,737.73 84.50%
Sub-total ACPF Expenses $ 7,520,162.27 $ 8,899,900.00 $ 1,379,737.73 84.50%
Total Expenses $ 9,048,220.71 $ 11,244,752.00 $ 2,196,531.29 80.47%
Green Favorable
Yellow Concerned \\

EE unfavorable \O )



} abed

%Y6L L0°06t'6-
%l LL 0Z'226'L1-
%00 00°000'G}-
%E"201 0872L0'E
%Q°001 000
%8'L8 0Z'228'}-
%S bl 00'006'
%9201 09'906
%9'201 09'908
%128 00'+68-
%L'GTL 09'008'L
%6°G6 £€°069
%29 00'898'2-
%6701 €0°918°0L
%E'€8 0006~
%E'ET 00°0v8"}-
%0°t9 00826}~
%L Gl 00104}
%E"90} ¥8'¥92'Z
%LYLL 6978021
%5°68 05'99.'G-
%L Ll 00°8¥5'58¢
%T Lyl 00'8¥5'G8¢
%0001 000
%0°00L 000
%0°00L 000
19bpng jo %, 1ebpng 1810 ¢

00'666°GY £€6'805'9¢ juswissinquiiay 1eyodes ] jooyosald
00°290'2S 08'6¢L'0¥ sdiysiejoysg pue sjueis) [ejop
00°000°Gl oo.o 19Y30 - sdiysJejoyas pue sjueis)
00°290°LE 08'6EL°0F PajoLIsay jejoL
00°290°L1 00°290°}) 95# NYIN weiboid wimg [ooyds
00°000'S| 08'cLL'ElL sdiysiejoyog
00°000°}} 00°006'G} sjueln
Pa1oLIsoy
sdiysiejoyosg pue sjuels)
00'000°Z1 09'906°C1 awodu| Buisiespung [ejoy
000002t .ow.wom.wv pajolysalun jejol
00°000°G 0090L'¥ T sJosuodg - Buisielpun Juaag
00°000°2 090088 sjuedionled -Buisieipung judag
pajouysalun
awosu] Buisieipuny
0000001 L9°6¥E'S1 si19fe|d pueqIoAly
00°000'8 00°zZEL'S soles 19)91L
00°00Z'22Z €0910'€eT sabieyo pue sva Jasn |ejoL
0000¢ 000562 12410 - sabieys pue sead 1as
00°00¥'C 00°095 5994 WIMS [ooyag-ald
00°005'S 00°ges'e sdwe) yinop
00'000°L 00'L0L'g suodg yinox
00°000°9¢ ¥8'¥9Z'8¢ weibold ynos
00°000°94 } 69'780°CEl $994 19s() SS8ull4
00°000°GS 06'¢LZ 67 s994 J0s) sonenby
sobueyy pue seag Josn
00110618 00729502’ souejeg pung Buluuwbeg |ejoL
00vlg'9L8 - 00'29€'202') pajoigsaiun - OMN
00002'e 0000z Po3o1ISdY - OMN [ej0L
00002 007002 sdiysiejoyss
00'000°2 00°000°2 suofjeuoq
P11y - OMN
asuejeg pung Guuuibag
JWOONI
awosu|
asuadxgjewoau} Aleuipio
~ jebpng sz unp -z, Inp

Jeaf 326png Jo %00°001 - $20Z ‘0€ aune ybnoay) suopsesuel |

siseq |eniooy

S20C - ¥Z0Z Ad ‘pund [eiaudn ‘lenjoy “sA jobpng
JouIsIg Uoijessday funog YuoN



Z 9bed

%S ¥8 0Z2°0££'92- 00'6v2' 16¥ 08'88'vL¥ NOLLYHLSININGY [&30)
%669 zeeLL'e 00'66¥'22Z 89'122'S) Buiuspies pue ssueusjuieny
%1°€6 £8°0.2'¢- 00°€EL LY L1'298'sy Jos|auadng asueusjuley
%9°0. Z96PL'PL- 00'¥0Z'8V 8 ¥S0'vE 1aBeuepy suogesadp Ajjioed
%l 'LE 11°609'62- 00'90.'0% 62°960'G1 yeis jelpoisny
%2 96 10°209'L- 00°£65'2Y £6°066'01 Jayosea] |00ydIg-aid
%L 61 9g oLL'0e- 00'850°'L9 Y9 LY 08 4E)S 13JUd) SWODPM
%89/ 05°92Z'61- 00°£25'59 05°962'08 l1aBeuely asueuly
%E'8TL 8£°052°€2 00°000'+8 8L°06L L0 10)22.1(q 8AN29X]
%6'L6 L00LL' L 00095 £6'6P°2G serdads uiwpy
%9'€6 0£°899°L- 00°226'6Z 0£°808'vC Il @2ueUBUIE

NOLLY¥LSININGY
%E'8L 91°809'%- 0006112 ¥2186'9L S3ILIALLOV €301
%E'8L 91809t~ 0006112 ¥2°185'91 10JeUIPI00Y SORIAROY
SALLIAILOV
SADIANIS ._mzzo#_m_.”__
asuadxy
%Z'621 ¥0'6L1'022 00'8¥1'89%'T ¥0°/96'881°¢c JJoid SS0ID
%2 621 v0'8L¥'0ZL 00°'8¥L'89%'2 ¥0°295'881'¢ swodu| [ejoL
%Z 621 ¥0'611'02.L 00°'8tL'89%'2 ¥0°295'881°¢E INODNI 1e10)

%L 6G 8L'SLY'Z- 00°000'9 28'v38'e awoou] oSIN

%2021 eV 118 YT 00'892°081'1 £¥'6.5'STY'L (1eak Juauina) soxe]

%8¢l G9'89Z'v 00°000°LE 69'89Z'GE (paias) A1snojreud) sexe]

%L GO YE¥0.'601 00°000°0¢ YEP0L'BEL Isesou| |ejol
%4°G9Y YEV0L'60) 00°000'0¢ ¥E'v0L'6€1L pund |esauag

1sala3u|

%999 62'205'9- 0005¥'61 GLI¥6'T) suopeuoq

%8'G 00024'2- 000522 00°0¢€1 8WOodU| SUO|SSAOU0D

%Z'Z8 97'68Z°1- 000522 ¥2'096'S joenUO) 009l

%862 T V96’ 00000} 8T¥86'C diysiosuodg juanz

%96 0G°.G¢- 00°061'G1 05°26L'vL lejuay adedg pajesipaq [ejoL
%8’ 1L 00°002- 00°0SL'E 00°05+'2 lejuay jooyosaid
%6°Z0L 05°TrE 00°000°C1 05°Zre'zL S[ejuay Wooy Jeyuan ﬁ::ssoo

lejuay asedg pajesipaq
1ebpng jo 9%, Jobpng 10A0 § 1ebpng gz unp -z, Inp

Jeaf 106pnq Jo %00'001 - SZ0Z ‘0 a2unp ybnoay) suojdesue. |

G202 - 202 Ad ‘pund [eijauag ‘|enjoy ‘sA Jabpng
JoLISIg uonealday AJUnoo YloN

siseg [ensday



¢ abey

%ECLL
%8 P9l
%E' LT
%SG
%9'€E
%8'8¢
%9'6E
%6°G91-

%C'eL

%9'6Y
%166
%€ GS
%< 8L

%9'L8

%Z'ee

%828
%896

%C ¥8

%6°02

%600}

%9°L6

%6'¥8

%L'56
%¥'98
%676

%6'6¥

%lLE
%0 LL
%8 0¥
%V'EE
%Y ¥6

3ebpng jo ¥,

02296 00'000'8
22'690') 00'059'}
00°GEL vl 0005761
S0'9LL'T 00'000'
26'620'1- 00°0S5'|
£e'evs'e- 00'000'Z}
GO'GLL'GH- 00'000'92
1G'BE6'61- 00'00'Z

8€°128'S0p- 00'898°215°)
£8'919'01- 00°056'ZE
oF ' v- 00002's
19°20€°05- 00'9¥S'Zh)
6£'810'22- 00'998'001
0L'8v9')- 00'L18'LL1

creess 00'6vZ Y
09'0¥0°01- 00'L0Y'95
20'89L'1 00'291'65
£0'9.9'G- 00'088'6E
08'526'c- 00'88Y'L
LLU6VT 00'Z6£'9Z
YE'bGO'l- 00182261
10°260'L 007897
19962 00'20+'69
52'209'c- 00'000'92
68180z 00'000'6S
20'186'961- 00'60Y'26€
£0'299'18- 00'6EF'6€ 1
00281~ 00'56%'22
80'¥68'29- 00'7€2'901
8.'857'6¢- 00'906'86
£9'626'¢- 00'SEE°0L
~ 3eBpng 19A0 § 1obpng

0,'286'8
ZT61LT
00'GLE'S
G6°€2Z
80°0eS
L9'LSP'E
GE'¥3Z'0L
L56Ev'TL-

29915°90}°)

L1°EEE'9L
09'95L'S
6E'EVZ'29
L9'2p8'8L
06'89L'€0}
L5°60¥°L
0v'09¢ '8t
£6°86€'€S

16°€02'0¢

0Z'Z95'L
LL1¥9°'8C

99'9¢9'081

€2°9/2'6€
25°0¥¥'99
G1'/61'ee
Leie'es

8Z'L.1'86)

1612206
ooele’Ll
T6'6EE'EY
2T Lv9'6)
L1'60t'99

sz unr -z, Inf

sitedayuswdinbg saueuajuley
9oueusjuiely juswdinbg
suoneuoq
wawdinbg Jouly
solddng -osiy
Buisieapung juany ssaullg
sjueID
OSIN

SIADIAYIS '8 STAVIMALYIA

S$30IAM3S TINNOSY3d ejoL

uoHNQLIUCY QUON JusWaInaY
asueinsu| ‘dwo? SISYIOM
aoueInsu| L eoH

sasuadx3y |joihed - 0969

HLNOA €10l

10jeuIploog suodg Yyino A

sjuejsissy weiboid ynop

10393110 welboid Yyino,
HLNOA

H3LNTD SLUV ONINYOI3d 810l

sjuesISsY Ovd
10Jeu1p1009 Jvd
YILNID SLUV ONINYOLNId

SS3NLI B0l

103onJ3suy ssaulld

Juepusyy ssoujld

losimadng ssauid

1032041 SSauUI4
SSANLIY

SOILYNOV [ej0L

spaenBayi

odueuauIel sonenby

s103onJjsu| saonenby

1eBeuepy weiboid wimg

'11g X3 Isyo3oaaq sonenby
SOILYNOV

Jeak 196pnq 40 %00°001 - $Z0Z ‘0 aung ybBnodyl suonosesues |

§Z0Z - ¥20Z Ad ‘Pund |eJauan ‘|enjay 'sA jJabpng
JoLSIg uonealsay AJunoo YyuoN

siseg [enlooy



v obed

%9°L8

%950l
%6'790')

%2 LEL
%8l
%9'¢6
%9'v8
%9°L0L
%6601

%8201
%00
%679
%cC'SEL

%986

%986

%< 95
%S611L
%0° 1L

%C eVl

%9'G0L

%¢'8E
%598
%6801
%0°kee

%C ¥8
%¥' 95
%0°0L L

%<V
%G8
%00
%0202
%¢E'68
%SG'26
%¥vEl
%EESL

¥¥'998°€S-

1eBpng jo v,

00'820'vEY 95'L91'08¢€
¥1'861'9 00'8LY'LLL vI9L9'ZLL
9028y 00005 20vZE's
6L'929'C 00'052'6 6L'9LE'EL
08'SLE'S 00'¥20'%2 08'6€€'L2
00'Z61- 00°000°€ 00'808'Z
8LL0L L 00°000'08 2796220
15912 0P8’z 15°090'C
01’801z 00°00€'12 01'80V'€2
€88yl 00'00%'S £8'9V5'S
00°062- 00052 000
99'J61't 00°056'L1 pE'Z6LL
SH'S59'ZL 00°000°9€ Sv'559'sy
00'vES- 00'000'8E 00°99%'2€
00 vES- 00'000'8¢ 00'99%'2€
TR TR 00°000'%1 5GpIgL
Sz 18Y 000062 521862
£e'/68'2- 0000001 19201'2
88'2.8'6 00'058'22 88'22.'28
98's0L 00°058' 98'€56'1
12°160'C- 00°000' 62°806'1
L1202 00°00' £8°267'1
12°66¢ 00'000'% 11°6SE'y
£1'202°Z1 00°005°0} £1°202'€2
L£T8'T 00°000'g1 £9°261°51
0LvEZ'G- 0000021 0£'59.'9
¥2'256 000056 Y2 Z5%'0L
81'925'9- 00°00€'}1 Z8eLLY
5'960'S- 0000002 9b'£06'0L
00'000'2- 00'000' 000
00'68L'E 00'0LL'E 00'G6v'2
99'89z- 000052 ¥e1EZ'Z
zL6ee- 00°005 % 82°091'%
£6'86E'S 00°005'G1 £6'9£8'02
50°009'} 00000° 0°009'%
10Bpng JanQ ¢ - Jobpng sg unr -z, Inp

SADIAUTS B STVRILVIN €101

senijin |ejoL

auedold
191
auoydpaauidjul
19Mag

e}

abeqieg

LEIRTR T

sabieyn jyueg
. abesp/Buibpouonenodsues)
suoneayiag/Bujurel

S92IAIAS [BUOISSJ0I]
aoueinsu| fjensesn pue Ajadoid g0l

soueinsu| fenses pue Auedolg
@oueinsu| fjense pue fuadoiyg

sdoysyiop pue sdwen
OWOId Y d/19NB[SMINAULIL/SPY
Bursyuaapy

saiiddng [ej0)

Jay)Q - seyjddng
soliddng spodg
saljddng 3 Bunuug
salddng wooisse|)
seljddng weiboidq/eo130
safddng
s|eusie |0od
s[edrway) jood
juawudinbg wesboidseoy0

awdinbg

$934 IsiMy

sasuadx3y sUoISSaIU0D
S9Su8dI] 1§ suonoadsui
jepydasyspunols - "pi4 dureys
saiddng jepojuer
jurep/daayspunous) - ‘Bpig ulew
salddngys|elalepy asueudjuiey

X

-~

Jeaf 196pnq Jo %00°001 - §20Z ‘0¢ aun( ybnoayy suonyoesued |

S20C - ¥20C Ad ‘pund [eJauag ‘jenjoy "sA jabpng

JousIq uopealsay AJUno YloN

siseg |ensooy



g abeg

%E¢

S¢ 98'951'0Z2°L 00°ZELL8Y 93°388°L0.°L
%EEGE 9g8'951'022'1 o 00'Z8L'18¥ 98'888°L0L'}
%8'bL Z9°LEL'66Y 00°9L7'986'L 81°829'08¥'|
%00 00°000'0%~ 00°000°0% 000
%00 00°000'0t- 00°000°0% 000
j3eBpng jo 9, 19bpng 1000 ¢ jefipng sz unr- ¢z, Inf

awoouf1oN
awoou| faeulpiQ 19N
asuadxy |ejo)

SIIONIDNILNOD |ejoL

Aouabunuon BuneiadQ |erouany
STAIONIONILNOD

Jeak 196pnq Jo %00°001 - SZ0Z ‘0S¢ aun ybBnoay) suoijoesued |
G202 - ¥20Z Ad ‘pund |eiaud ‘|enjay "sA jJabpng
3011381 uolealsay Aluno) YloN

siseg [entooy



%8l £5°016°Y 0058222 Wvi8'Ly %8s £5016'Y 00'58L22- Wy
%p'aL 5016y 00'58.'22- Lrvie Ll wbeL £5°0L6 00'582'22- Lovi8' L)
%082 £6°004's- 00's8v'sz Lrvesel %082 £5°004's- 00'58v'€2 1rvzeel
%8'e9 Lz 00'009 68Z88 %8'e9 Lz 00'009 6828¢
%L'56 e 00°00% 68°Z8¢ %166 bl 00'00% 68288
%00 00°002- 00'002 000 %00 00'002- 00'002 000
%8l ThErE'p 00'588'22 85 L¥6LL %b8L ZrEr6'h 00'588'22 85 Lb6'2L
%g08 99'vee- 00'569' ¥e09e't %E 08 99vee- 00'569't ¥e00e'
%E'8L 92'809'% 00'064'12 vZ'L8g'0k %L 9.°809't 00'064'12 ¥Z'188'0)
%e'eL 92'809'7 0006112 21850} %eeL 91'809't- 0006412 ¥2'185'9)
%E o 00°052- 00'00£ 00°05b %EH9 00'082- 00°00£ 0008t
%E VO 00°052- 00'002 00'05% %e 9 00'052- 00'002 00°08%
%E'o 00052 00'002 00°'0s% T e 00052 00°00Z 00°05%
%00 0000z 00002 00'0 %0°0 00'002- 00'002 000
%e'e8 00°05- 00'008 00'05Z %e'es 00°05- 00°00¢ 00'082
%0'00} 000 00°002 00°00Z %0°004 00’ 00002 00°00Z
%0001 00°0 00'002 00'002 %000} 000 00°002 00002
%000} 000 00002 00°002 %0001 000 0000z 0000z
196png Jo % 196png Jan0 § 1eBpng sz unp -4z, Inf 196png Jo % 196png 4910 § 196png Sz unp - 4z, inr
vioL SaNIAROY

Bwodu| JION
auoau} Aeulpao 1eN
asuadx3 |ejoL
SIDIAYIS ® STAVIUILVYIN [€j0L

sajddng
suopeuoq
SADINYIS B STVIRIALVIN

S3DIAMIAS TANNOSHA 18loL
sasuadx3g |joshed - 0959
S3AILIAILDY [E30L

103BUIPI00Y SBNAIOY
SAILIAILOY

S$30IAY3S TINNOSYH3d
asuadxgy

014 SS0I9
awoou| [ejoL
JINOJNI [e30L
suoneuoq
sofiieyo pue s9a4 J9sn
oouejeg pung Buluubeg |ejoL
PaJLNSIY - DMN [ejoL
sdysiejoyss
PoLNSAY - OMN

asuejeq pung Buluuibag

JWODNI
awoau)

9suadx3z/swoou| Aeupi

Jeah 196pnd 4o %,00°001 - $Z0Z ‘0¢ aunp ybnoayy suonaesuely

§202-¥Z0Z A4 ‘pPund [eiaua ‘|enjay 'sA 1abpng ‘saniAnoy

JoU)SIq uonealday AJunon YUoN

siseq jensdoy



%1'c8

96'592'L-

000052 POvET'Q %1L'e8 966921~ 00°005'2 YO'ree'9
%Z 78 1£°2V8'T- 00°000'8k £9'/GL'SL %278 1ETr8'T 00°000'8L £9°/6L'G)
%¥'95 0L'FET'G- 00°000'21 0€'69.'9 %95 04%€2'G- 00°000'Z4 0£'592'9
%00 00°000'Z- 000002 000 %00 00'000°C- 00'000°C 000
%E 65E oz'zee') 000LS 0Z'Ze8'L %E'65E ozzee') 00'0LS oczes'L
%00 00°000'%~ 00000 000 %0°0 00'000'p- 00000t 000
%G, 50'94L'C 00000'¢ G6'€ZZ %G'L $0'922'2 00°000°S s6'€eC
%9'EE 26'620°)- 00°055'} 80°025 %9'€E 26'620°L- 00'085'L 80'0Z5
%6°8F 9€20L' 10T 00°'L86'TLY v9'€LZ'IET %6'8F 98204 Ve 00'186'2LY voeLe e
%229 6e'sEY'e- 00'812'6 19282'G %L°29 BL'GEY'E" 00'8LZ'6 L928L'S
%L0E ol'Lge'eT- 00'195'vE 06'609'04 %L'0¢ 01'166'€2- 00°196'vE 06'609'01
%915 G1'68E'G)- 00'€6.2'LE S8'E0P'9l %9°LG SL'68E'GL" 00'€62'1E S'EOP'9L
%6 6Y 2L 1E6'861- 00'60Y'L6€ 8T LL1'86L %66 ZL1E6'861L- 00'680%'26€ 8T 11’861
%128 £0'299 L8 00'6£F'6E L IBVLLLS %1 LE £0/99'28- 00'6EY'6EL 18VLLLS
%0°2L 00°281's- 00°66%'22 00ELE L) %0'LL 00'Z8L's 00'66Y'22 00ELELL
%8'0F 8076829 00'7E£Z'90} Z6'6EE'EY %80 80'v68'29- 00'PEZ'00L 26'6EL'ey
%¥ e 8/'852'6€- 00°'906'85 T Lr9'el %P'EE 8.'962'6€" D0'906'8S TTLYO'6L
%Y 76 £8'626'¢- 00'GEE'0L £1°501'99 %P6 £8'626'c" 00°GEE'0L £1°507'99
%618 £8'605'G1- 00'296'c8 L1'15%'89 %5'18 £8'605'G1- 00°£96'c8 21°265'89
%518  £g'608'SH 00'£96'€8 £1°26v'89 %518 £9'606'GL- 00°£96'c8 21457'89
%318 £8'605'G)- 00'296'e8 L145p'89 %518 £8'605'GL- 00'296'c8 21°45¥'89
%G'28 00006}~ 00'000'% 000042 N %G°2S 0O'006'L- 00°000'% 00'004'2
%S'9 00°048'}- 00°000'2 0008k %G9 00'0/8'L- 00°000'C 000<}
%0’k £8°00}'1- 000002 21668 %06y €8°004'L- 00'000'C 21668
%L1L8 05'2e0'e- 00°295'91 08'¥ES el %L'18 05'2€0'e- 00°£96'0L 0S'VES'El
%218 06'280'¢- DO"295'9L 05'PES el %218 0G'2en'e- 00°295'0} 05'PE5'Eh
%0004 00’0 - 00°290'LL 00'290'}+ %0°001 000 00°290'} 4 00°280'LL
%67 05'2€0'e- 00°00G'G 05°297'C %86V 05'280'e- 00°005'S 05°29%'C
%298 06°909 2~ 00'00¥'25 05'€6.'60 %L'98 05'909'4- 00°00v'LG 05'€6L'6Y
%E'ET 00'0¥8°L" 00'00¥'2 00095 %EET 00°0v8'L- 00°00F'2 00'095
%5'68 05'99/'6- 00'000°6S 05'€E2'6F %568 05'99L'G" 00°000°6S 05'€E2'6Y
%0004 000 00°000'2 00'000'2 %0°00L 000 000002 00000'2
%0'00L 000 000002 000007 %0001 000 000002 000002
%000} 000 00°000'C 00°000'2 %000} 000 00'000'2 00°000'2
Bpng jo % Bpng 1940 § Gpng gz unr - vz, Int 136png J0 % 126png JaA0 § 3abpng §Z unr - pz, Int
IviOoL sanenby

suoeaad/Buluiel L
s|emajely jood
sjeopuay) jood
sasuadxg suoissasuon
$9SUd9|7 B suopoadsu|
suofjeuoq
uawdinbg Jouy
sayjddng “asiy
SADIAY3S B STVIHALYIN

S3DIAYIS TANNOSHId IB3oL

uojngue QYIN Juswasnay
aosueinsuj yjeaH

sasuadx3 fjolhed - 0959

SOLLYNDY [ejoL

spienbaj
3auBURjUlEN soenby
siojansy| sagenby
Jabeuey weiboid umg
A1 "X3 "JsyM0j0aIq sanenby
SolLYNDY
S3JIAY3S TINNOSHAd
asuadxy

Jjoid ss0I9
awoouy [ejoL
FWOINI Ie10L

suopeuog
BWO2U| SUO|SSATUD
Joenuod D08l

sdjysse|oyag pue sjues jejo)

PoLsay jejol

95# NMIN WesBoad wims jooyag

sdiysaejoyss
pajpumsay
sdjysiejoyas pue sjuesd

sabueyo pue s3a4 Jasn |ej0L

5824 WIMS [00Y3S-21d
$934 Jas() sapenby
sabieyo pue sasd sasn

3Jouejeg puny Bujuuibag jejol
P330H3IS3Y - JMN 8301

suojjeuog
PeIoMISaY - IMN
aouejeg pund Bujuubag
JINODNI
awoauj
asuadxg/ewoau) Aeuipio

sedk 3abpng Jo %0000l - SZ0Z ‘0¢ aunp YyBnoiy) suonsesuel)

SZ0Z - ¥20Z Ad ‘Pund |esauas ‘|enjoy 'sA Jebpng §211VYNOV
J0H3SI uoeasdI8y AJUNoD YLoN

siseq [eniooy



8€°289'8VZ

%805 00°201208- z9'02t'cs2- %508 8c°289'867 00°801208- 29°0zZ¥'csz-

%505 8€/89'8VC 00'80'205- Z9 0Ty ST %505 85'/89'87C 00'801'205- z90zZr'esT

%6vS V2 L6V voT 00'520'985 6.118'28 %EpS 12 261 b9z 00'520'985 6128128

%108 s8'e8Y'ze- 00PE0'EL S1P09'06 %L 08 cgear'ze- 00VBOELL S1'p09'06

%826 S0'€99't 00'%£5'P9 56'0/8'65 %eZ6 c0'c90't- 00°'PES'FE S6°0/8'65
%L THL 61080 00'052'% 61°082'9 %LZYl 61080 00052 61°082'
%E b0l 6508} 00'VEZ'Y STy %EbOL 65081 00PEZ'Y 5Ly
%Gv6 051 00'008'} 05827} %Sv6 0§'h2- * 00008 05'822'
%9ve 82100t 00'000'05 zze6Tzy %ove 82100 L 00'000'08 zzssTey
Tzl srass 00052y SrepL'S %Z'12) GrB68 00°05Z't ShEPLS
105png jo % Bpng1eA0 S Jabipng sz ung - vz, In¢ 6png 40 % Bpng 1aa0 § 1fipng sz unr - pz. o
avioL soenby

aoou} 1N
awoouy AyewpaQ 19N
asuadx3 [ejol
SAJIAY3S ® STVIMALYA jej0l
sapnn leyol
J21EM
auoydpauiu|
Iamag
o

Rouoeia
saniun

Jeak 3abpnqg Jo %,00°001 - §Z0Z ‘0¢ aung YBnoiy) suonosesuel]

SZ0Z - ¥Z0T Ad ‘Pung |eJouUdn ‘|enjoy 'sA 396png §21LVNDY
10LS|Q Uoyealday AJunod YHoN

siseq [enady



%ETLL 0L'c86 Q0000’8 0,786'8 %ETLL 04286 00°000°'8 0.'286'8 sujedoy dinb

%0001 000 00°000'G 00'000'G %0001 000 00°000°'S 00'000'G suojjeuoq
%00 00°000'2- 00°000'Z o0a %00 00°000°2- Q0’0002 000 sjesd
%6891~ 15'6€6'61- 00°005'2 LGBEY'TL- %6591~ 25'6E6'61- 00°00S°2 L5'6EP'EL- "osiN
SIDIAYIS B STVINALYIN
%b'L8 €080V LL- 00051219 16'590'85¥ %P8 £0¥80'LL- 00051219 26'590'86Y SFADIAYIS TANNOSHI [ej0L
%8°LS P LvL's- 00'LyL'al LS'66E'6 B %84S £VIvL'e- 00'LrL'gl L5'66E'6 uopnquIuoD QUON JudwaiRy
%166 [V a4 00°00Z'S 09'G51'S %166 Oor'vi- 00°002'S 09'65L'S asueansuy “dwod siadpom
%0°2S 99'6E0'GZ- 00'09Z'85 peoze'ee %0°L8 99'6€0'52" 00°09Z'85 pe0Czee ajurInsy) yjeay
%106 ¥£'888'¢c- 00°00€'6€ 99’k Lb'SE %106 ¥E'888°e" 00'00€'6€ 99'LLP'SE sasuadx] (joihed - 0959
%G8 02'0/£'94- 00'6v2' L6y 08'8.8'vIy %S'v8 02'04€'9L~ 00'6¥Z’ L6V 08'8L8'vLY NOILVHLSININGY (e300
%6'69 ZeeLL'Y 00'G6Y'ZC 89'12L'SL %6'69 eeLL'e 00'G6v'2C 89'1ZL'S) Bupuap pue 1]
%1 'E6 £8'0/2'e" 00°€EL' 2y L1'298'ev %\ €6 £8°0L2'¢- 00'€EL' LY LL'Z98'ER los|ntadng asuruajulen
%9'0L 296YL - 00'v0Z'8Y 8E'¥G0'VE %9'0L Z967L VL~ 000Z'8F 8EVS0'PE Jabeuey suopesado Ajroey
%L'LE L1'60g'62- 00'902'0F 68'960'G1 %L LE 11'609'GZ- 0090, '0F 68'960'S1 Hels (e|pojsng
% 96 £0209'L- 00°€6S'2P £6'066'0F %C'986 20°209'L- 00°€65'Tr £6°066'0F 424dEa] |00Y3G-aid
%l'6% 92'0kL'0E- 00'850'L9 9 LVE'0E %l6Y 9e'0LL'0¢- 00'950'19 ¥9'LPE'0g Hels 13jua] W03
%8'9L 06'922'GL- 00'€25'69 05'962'0S %8'9L 05°922'SL- 00'€24'69 05'962'06 1abeueyy aaueuyd
%E8TL 8E06L'€C 00'000'78 8€°062'201 %e'8ct 8€0GL'ET 00000'v8 9€°062°20) 103d311q aApNIaX3
%626 200LL'L- 00°095'€S €6'6¥¥'2S %6°26 Q041" 00'095'€S £6'6¥1'ZS Isyeoads ujwpy
%9'€6 04'899'L- 00°248'GT 0E'80E'7T %9'€6 0£899'L- 00°226'G2 0£'80€'ve il @dueuajulen
NOILYYLSININGY
S3DNAMAS TANNOSHId
asuadx3y
%E’16)L 65°99}'v6 00'6¥+'€0L BSGLE 6L %Ee LBl 65°991'v6 00°6FL'€0} BS'GLE LBL Wjold s804D
%ELE61 65°99}'v6 00'6FL'c0L 65'GLE' /61 %e'LBL 65°991'76 00'6FL'€0L 65'GLE' 6L 3Woy| |eja L
%E L6 65°99L'v6 00'67L'€0L B5'G1E'L6L - %E LB 65'991'v6 Q0'6PL'e0L BS'GLE 461 JWOONIfejoL
%168 81§ oo.ooo.m - 28'vBS'e %265 8LGLY'T 00'000'9 878G’ awoau| IsIy
%2597 YE'F0L'60L 00°000'0€ VEVOLBEL %L GoF PEP0L'BOL 00°000'0€ YE VOL'BEL jsatau| JejoL
%L'59% vEv0.L'60L o 00°000'0E PE'V0L'6EL %/'69p ¥E'¥0L'80L 00°000'0E - PEPOLBEL pung jelsus9
FEETE ]
%0001 000 00°000'5 00°000'S %000} 000 00'000'S 00°000's suojjeuoQq
%S '88 05°2€9'L- 00'0St'vL 0521521 %588 05°2€9'L- 00°05L'pL 0S°LL5'Th |e3uay 99eds pajedipag [ejoL
%8'LL 00002 00051’ 000S¢'C %8 LL ] 00°004- 00051’ 00°05¥'C |Bjuay |ooydsald
%S L6 05°2e6- 00°000°HL 0529001 %G8 08'Z2¢6~ 00000'}HL 06°290'0L S[ejuaY Woay JAua) Aunuwoy
lejuay asedg pajesjpag
%P 6L L0066 00'666'SY £6'806'9¢ Y%'6L £0'06F'6" 00666 'GP £6'806'9¢ juswssinquiiay Jayoea] |00yIsald
%00 00°000°Z- Q00002 coQ %00 00'000'2- Q00002 000 sdjysiejoysg pue SHURID [EJOL
%00 00°000°2- 00°000'2 000 %00 00°000'2- 00°000'2 000 Pa1aMIsay |ejoL
%Q°0 00°000'2- 000002 000 %00 00°000'2- 000002 000 sjuesn
P3jou)say
sdjysuejoyag pue sjueis
3INODNI
EOTLETT]
asuadx3jawosyy AewpiQ
1eBpng jo % Bpng 1900 w. B 6png gz unr - 2. (hr 126png Jo % 1°0png J3A0 § - 196png geunr- ¢z, Inf
V1oL uojRISILIWPY
Jeak Jo6pnq Jo %4,00°001 - SZ0Z ‘0¢ 2uny ybnoay) suonoesuel) sisegd lerudoy

S202-¥20Z Ad ‘Pund |esausn ‘|en)oy 'sa Jabpng NINQY
321381 uoneaI2ay QJUNoD YUON



%e'TL SL'PeL'68L 00°565'569- $8'00%°908- %8'2L st'pel'est 00°565'569- $8°001'905"
%BTL Sh'vel'egl 00'685'569- $8'007'905- %gTL SLYBL'68L 00'565'669- $8'007'90
%188 95°£20'66" 00'vy2'862 vi9LL'e0L %188 95'£20'6- 00PrL'96L vy'9LL'e0L
%z 0L} 1t'950'6L 00'+65'98) 2'059'502 %Z0LL 17'960'6L 00'v68'98L Lp059'50Z
%G eEh 86'V0E'0L 00'rL0E 86'8K0' LY %S €EL 86'70€°0L 00brL'0E 86'870°LY
%6'V90't 99'vZ8'y 00005 2972¢'s %690'L 99728’y 00°'00§ 99¥2€'
%6'LEL 09'965'L 00'000'S 09'965'9 %6'LEL 09'965'L 00'000' 09'965'9
%10z} 84252 0000924 £e'LzL'sl %102} €425 00°009°Z1 ££42L'S)
%G 6 05'L2- 00°00€'L 05'82Z'L %G8 052" 00'00E'L 05'822'L
%9201 15912 00'vv8°T 45090 %9L0L 15912 00'778'Z 46000'C
%ELL ZeLeL 000058 zelLL'e BEPLL et 00'005'8 ZELLL6
%8'20} eagrL 00'00¢'s £8'8v5'S %8 0L £8'8rL 00°00F's £98YS'S
%0'0 0005/ 00052 000 %00 00'064- 00052 000
%E€'08 00°G6€'L- 000002 00'609 %E'08 00°G6€"L- 00'000'C 00'509
%T'GEL Sr'ss9'zL 00'000'98 Srseg'sy %E SEL Sy'ese'zh 00°000'98 5950’8y
%9'86 00'veS- 00'000'8€ 00'99v'2€ %9'86 00'vES- 00'000'8¢ 00'99%'Le
%9'86 00vES- 00°000'8€ 00'g9¥'L€ %986 00'7ES- 00'000'8E 00'99%'2€
%G1 sz iy 000052 $T'86'C %S 6L SZ8v 00'005'2 ST 1862
%0'68L 6105’6 00°005'04 61'068'61 %068+ 6L05E'6 00700504 61°058'61
%0'681 61°05€'6 00'005°01 61058'61 %0634 61°09€'6 00'005'04 61'068'61
%0704} vZ'Z756 00'005'6 vZ'TSr0L %00bL vC'266 00°005'6 vZzer'ol
%0'2L) 08292 00002 08'799' %0 LLL 08Zor'e 00002 08'299'S
%E'68 99'892- 000062 ve'LET'T %E 68 99'89C- 000062 vE'LET'Z
%G'Z6 TL68E- 000087 8Z09L'y %626 AN 00'005'% 8z'09l v
%t vEL £6'8E€'S 000051 £6'8¢8'02 % vEL £6'9€€'6 00'005'5) £6'8£8'02
%E 5L 50'009'k 00'000'e S0'009'% %E'ES) S0'009't 00°000' 50'009'7
6png jo % 326png J19n0 § L §z unf - pz, jnp 396png Jo % Bpng JaaQ § 126png Sz unf - g, Inf
wioL

uopensiuwpy

3awosu] 38N
awoou| AJeulpaQ J9N
asuadxg [ejoy
S$3IDIAYIS ? STVIHILVIN [ejoL
sanluN kol

auedoid

131BMA

uoydaauwaul

1amag

abeqies

Ay)owoeia
sanun

sabaeyo jueg

abeaypy/6uibpoyuonepodsuesy

suofjeapMag/buuesy

S90)AJIS |BUO|ISSDJ0I]

aaueinsul fense)d pue Auadoud jejol

aoueansu| A)enses pue Apadoag
asueinsuj Ajjensen pue Ausdoid

ot

0dd Ty, 1d/SPY
saliddnsg jejoy

sa|jddng weibosg/a010
sof|ddng
yuswdinbgy wesboidpayg
S$9sUa0|7 g suondadsy|

Juep/dasyspunois - pi4 dweyn

sajddng |egopuer

urep/daayspunois - ‘Bpig uley

salddng/sienalely 2aueusjutey

Jeak 396pnq Jo %00°001 - S20Z ‘0¢ 2unp yBnouy) suonoesuel|

§202-¥20Z Ad ‘Pund |esoudg ‘len)oy "sA 1abpng NINaY

JouysIg uonealday Ayunos YUoN

siseq [emiaoy



%0EL G9'6pe- 00°0S2'4 5€°006 %0'ZL S9'6YE- 00°052'+ S£006
%E'801 1602k 0005+ 16045 %E'BOL 1602k 00°05#'t 167045}
%99 L0€9L'L- 0000e's 66'9EG "1 %99 LO'ESL's- 00°00€'S 66'0ES'}
%89t 22°690't 00'059'L TTHLL'T %8'¥9) Z2'690'L 00059’k zT6LLT
%811 00'686'L- 000622 00692 %8k 00'G86'L- 000822 00'59Z
%8'8T €E'BYS'S" 00°000°Zh 19'16¥'¢ %8'8Z ££'8Y5'8" 00°000°Zk L9'16¥'E

%L'08 £0'€50'LE 00'192£'52Z 18'20L'402 %L 06 £0'€50'L e 00°192'5eT 26°204'%0T
%62 6°6vL' 00'€€8'T £0°€8 %62 66v2'T 00'€€8'C €0'€8
%E'E6 ve'e9g- 00'798'6 9L°00Z'6 %E'e6 78'€99- 00'798'6 91'00Z'6
%8'E6 88'786- 00'€82'G) zLesLvL %8'€6 88'786- 00°€82'GL zL'e6L 'L
%916 PEPES'9L- 00'182'261 99'929'084 %916 YEPS'9L- 00'192'261 99'929'08)

%678 112602 00789 €2'9.2'68 %6'v8 107180°2- 00'728'9F €29.L'6€
%L'S6 £v'996'2- 00°20%'69 15°0P¥'99 %L2'G6 £7'996'c- 00°207'69 25'0vv'99
%G8 §T'z08'e- 00°000'6Z SLUBL'2E %¥'G8 $T'T08'e 00°000'952 §1161'22
%BV6 68'282'C 00'000'5S 1121228 %6'¥6 68282 00'000'5§ 11'212'es

%ETH 98'896'9} 00'005'2€L 98'89F VS| %ETH 98'896'9) 00'005"2€ 1 98'89V'¥S 1

%ETHL 98'896'0} 00'005"2€} 98'89v'rS1 RETLL 98'896'01 00'00g'Z€} 92'89Y'PGL

RETHL 98'896'9) 00'005'2€1 98'89%'¥S1 WETHE 98'896'01 00°005'2€1 98'29v'vS1
%LLL 00'598'}- 00'052'2 00'68¢ %l L 00'698"}- 000522 0068
%¥ 96 £6'881- 00°06Z°S £0'190'G %¥'96 £6'881- 00°052'S £0°190'8
%9 LS 05°L€0'L 00°000°Z 05°L€0'e %9151 05'1€0°k 00°000'2 05'L€0'E

%9151 05°1£0't 00°000'2 05'LE0'E . %9151 05°1E0°4 00'000'2 05°LE0°E
%9'LGL 05°L€0'L 000002 05'1€0'E %9'I51 0G'LED'} 000002 05'1€0'e
%g'L0b 09'906 000002} 0990821 %920} 09906 00000CH 09°906'}
%920k 09906 000002} 09'906'Z 4 %9 L0k 09906 0000024 09'906'z}
%28 00768 00'000'S 00904 '¥ %128 00'¥68- 00°000' 00'90}'7
%L 'STh 09'008't 00'000'2 09'008'8 %L'5T4 09008} 000002 09'008'8
LIN4Y 69'¥80'L} 00000941 69ve0'cEl %L VLY 89780°L} 00°000'94} 89 ¥80'CEL
%LPLL 89780} 00°000°9}1 69'780'eSL %L YL 89780'LL 0000094 + 69'¥80'¢EL

___ebpngioy, Bpng JoAQ § 6png sz unr -4z, Inf Bpng Jo % fipng 4oA0 § 16 ge unr - vz, g

avioL ssaujld

"L\

suopeata/buluiel L
salddng

uawdinbg

20uruajujey Juawdinby

suopeuog

Bujsjespung Jusag ssauid
SADIAYTS ® SIVIMALYIN

S3DINUIS TINNOSHI IBI0L

uopNqUIUOD GUOIN JuawRINEY
auRINSY) YljeaH

sasuadx3g ||oihed - 0959

SS3ANLId ejoL

Jojongsu| ssaupy
JuBpUBNY SSaLY
Jospuadng ssauyd
10198410 ssaulld
SS3aNLI4
SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId
asuadxy

Hold ss0I9
awoouj ejo),
3WOONI jejoL

suopjeuoq
penuod 20al

sd|yssejoyog pue sjuess jejo L
papLysey fejol

sdyssejoyog
pajouisay
sdsiejoysg pue sjuess

awoouy Buisjespung [ejo L
pajomsaiun [ejoL

ssosuodg - Bujsiespung juaag
sjuedjojued -bujsjespung juaagz
pajyLysaun
awoau) Bujsjespunyg

sabaeys pue svad sasn |ejoL

sa9 Josq) ssauljd
safiseyy pue sead Jasn
FWOONI
awoau|
asuadxgzjawonty AeuipiQ

1eak 3196pnq Jo 94,00°001 - SZ0Z ‘0E dunf ybnoays suonoesuel|
SZ0Z - ¥20Z Ad ‘pund [eJaua9 ‘|enjoy "sA 3@bpng SSINLIA

JoU)SIg UoEeaIIdY AHUNoD YLION

siseg [ensdoy



%8 L§ 8L'LLL6Y 0071059} - 2268849 %825 8LLLL'6Y 00°105°g41- z7°68¢'L9"
%8'LS 82LLL'6Y 00'405'9LL- zz'688' 19 %84S 8l'LLL'eY  o0los'ell- 27688'29-
%E'L8 Z6'TrL'ze- 00'100'%52 20'868'1.22 %E'L8 z62Zrl ze- 00°100'¥5Z 80'858'1.2C
%209 626801l 00°072'8Z LLOGL'2L %209 68'680°11- 00'0vzZ'eT LL0GL AL
%8'G04 16'69¢ 00'0ve'9 16'G02'g %8'G0L 16'69¢ 00'0¥E'9 16'502'9
© %80l £rlez 00°065'¢ crlig'e %8201 eL182 00085'S £L128C
%180} 8L bg 000622 8178’z %1°€0L 8L%8 00052 8L'rE8'T
~ jebpnasov Bpng Jan0 § Bpng sz unf - bz, It Bpnasoy, Bpng 4910 § whona  szunr-pzanr
IvioL ssauly

awosu| 33N
awoau| A1eujpaQ 12N
asuadx3 |ejoL
SIJIAYAS B STVRIALYI 12301
SapNnn lejol

auoydiowaug
[LIEIDEETE]
Ssamnn

Jeaf 326pnqg Jo 24007001 - SZOZ ‘0¢ 2unf yBnoayy suondesues)

SZ0T - ¥20Z A4 ‘Pung |essus9 ‘[en)dy "sA 3abpng §SaNLIA

J0U)SI UOIIBaIIBY AJUNO?) YLON

s|seg [enuooy



%8°§L 28'890'cL 00°00}'¥S- 8LLED LY~ %8'§L 28'890'cL 0000} '¥§- 8L'LE0° LY~
%8'GL 28'890'c) 00°004'¥G- a0 %8'SL 28'890°ch 00°00L'¥S- 8L'LEO' k- o
%269 28'80€'08- 00'03€'86 €L'1P0'89 %T 69 28'80€'0¢- D0'0SE'86 €L°170'89
%Y'69 08'LL4'¥2- 00°009'65 0z'8Zr'se %t 65 08'LLL'VT- 00'009'69 0Z'82P'sE
%6004 £9'LY 000097 £€9LYY'Y %6004 £9'LY 00'009'7 £9'LYO'Y
%L 0k €2'82L 00°002'L £282¢€"L %2 0Lk £2'8ZL 00°00Z"L £2'82¢'L
%8'28 006~ 00°00F 00°'kSE %828 006 00°00% 00°15¢
%L'86 09'2€- 00°000'¢ 0v'296'C %.'86 092" 00'000°€ 0v'296'C
%0° kL £€°268°C 00°000°04 192014 %0°L2 £€°/68'T 00°000'04 192012
%EOLE 2L161'E DO'00§L 22759 %EOLE 208k 00°00§'L 10p59'F,
%S98 21202 00'008'L £8'262'L %5'98 21202 00°00§'L £8'262°L
%0°00b ¥6'95€'E 000 ¥6'95€'e 76'99€'E
%2’ LE eever'e 00'005'G 19'6.0'C %L’ LE £ever'e- 00°005'S 29520
%S'v8 $5'960'¢- 00°000'02 9r'€06'0L %Sv8 ¥5'980'e- 00°000'02 ov'£06'0)
%) 00°056 Z- 00°000'¢ 0005 %LL 00'056'2 00°000°€ 0005
%00 00°000°G1~ 00°000'G4 000 %00 00°000°GH 00°000'GL 000
%T 8 L0°LEL'G- 00'052'8€ £6'219'2e %T 78 L0°LEV'e 00'05.'8€ £6Z1L9'ZE
%6'€8 vO'Lop- 00°048'T 96'80V'T . %6'€8 ¥0' LY 00'028'2 96'80¥'C
%T V8 £0'9/9'G- 00°088'sE 16'£02'0¢ %Z'¥8 £0'9/9'¢- 00'088'GE 26'€02'0¢
%602 08'626'6- 00'88v'2 0zzest %G'0T 08'626'G 00'88¥'2 0Z'z98'L
%6004 LLeve 00'26£'8C 20°199'8C %6001 LL8YT 00'26€'82 L2199'8T
%0°L9 S0°0¥Z'LL- 00052 by §6'600'2C %0°19 S0'0vZ'LL- 00°05Z' ¥ $6'600'22
%0'L9 S0°0VT'LI- 00°052' ¥ $6'600'2C %0'19 SO0PT LI~ 00'052'PP $6'600'22
%0°'L9 SO'0PT'LL- 00'052'v¥ $6'600'42 %0'19 S0'0be'2L- 00°052'vY $6'600'22
%E'TY o 00'LEL'}- 00°000'¢ 00'692'} %E'2Y 00'LEL L 00°000'¢ 00'69Z'L
%00 00°052- 00052 000 %00 00°062- 00052 000
%Y 86Z 8Z've6'L 00°000°k 8Z'¥86'C %Y'86C 8TYe6'L 00°000'L 8Z'V86'C
%S'L2T 00'622'L 00'000't 00'642'C %G'LTT 00'622'4 00°000'L 006427
%S LZT 00'622'L 00'000'L 00°6.2'T %G L2T 00'62Z'L 00°000°} 00'6£2'T
%00 00°000'G4- 00°000'G} 000 %00 00°000'G}- 00°000'GH 000
%8'66 ££'059- 00°000'94 L9'6VE'GH %6'G6 £€°059- 00°000'9} LOBYE'SL
%Z¥9 00'898' 000008 002eL'S %T Y9 00'898'C" 00°000'8 00CEL'S
Bpng g0 Bpng 48AQ § 196png SZ unr - 42, N ___1abpng oy Bpng JoaQ § 6 sg ung - pz, Ine
Iviol J9juad suy Bujuuopag

awoou| }oN
awosu] AleulpJQ 19N
asuadx3 |e3oL
SIJNIAYAS 8 STVINALVYA 120l
saplvn reloL

auoydauap|

Jomag

Arouoeg
sapun
Buisipuanpy

so|lddng |ejoy

s3jiddng g Bupujg
saljddng weiboidsaonio
53| ddng

juswdinbg

S334 ISIMY
suopeuog

sjues
SIJIAYIS 2 SAVIHIALYIN

$3JIAYIS TANNOSHI [ejol
sasuadx] jloihed - 9959
HILNIAD SLUV ONINYO4NTd (eioL

sjuels|ssy Qvd
40jJeUIPI00D DVd
YILNID SLYY ONINNO4Y3Ad
S30IAY3S TANNOSHId
asuadx3

J404d $5019
awoay| |pjoL
JWOINI [e30L

suoneuod
aWo2U| SUOISSAIU0D

diyssosuodsg jusang
Jejuay asedg pajesipaq |ejoL

S|RJUIY WOOY J8UdY Aunuwios
|ejuay sgeds pajesalpaq

sdiysie|oyag pue spuess
s19Aeld PUICUDATY
sajes 1211
JWOONI
awosu|
asuadx3aewosu) leujpip

+eak 186pnq Jo %,00°001 - 5202 ‘0¢ sunr ybnoyy suonoesuesy

SZ02-¥202 Ad ‘pund |elauay ‘|en)dy "sA 39bpng ovd

191)S1g UOJeaIIVY AQJUNOH YUON

stseq |endooy



%L 50'28L'L" 00°002'% - 5621 %l'b S0°/8L'L- 00°00Z°t SBZL
%Z 95 Sr'szL'e 00°000'7} SS'vi8'L %295 SPSZL'G 00°000'%} G682
%969 ¥6'6ELC 00'000'6 90'v9e'9 %9'69 ¥6'5ELT- 00°000'6 90'v9Z'9
%Z'9E L2180'E" 00'000's 62°806't %Z'8E LLTL60'E" 00°000's 62'806'}
%6'804 £0°55¢ 00'000'% 12558 %6804 2L°65€ 00°000'% 20658y
%b'op y8'8EL L 000052 alLLgL'L %9y pe8ee’L- 00°006'C oL'Lob'L
%00 00'000'G- 00'000'S 000 %0°0 00°000'G- 00°000's 00'0
%EPLL GEYaT'L 00°000'6 SEV8Z0L %EPLL SEYeT'L 00'000'6 SEVRZ 0L
%T L8 L¥'9r6'LL- 00'198'6€1 £SPLE'LZL %T /8 L5°9P6'LL- 00°'L08'6EL £5'PL6'LT)
%28 $0'089°L- 00'852'2 96°290'L %L'8E $0'069' 1 0085.'2 96'490')
%¥'e6 L0'8r9- 00°'L98'6 667TLZ'6 %b'¢H [Nex:14°3 00'198'6 66'ZL2'6
%868 2€°096- 00's2t's 89'vor'8 %8'68 26096 00°62r'6 8979Y'8
%928 01'8pe'vL- 00°218'2L) 06'894'€0} %9'28 01'8p9'¥L- 00°218'2LL 06'831L'€0}
%HT'EE £VBER'E- 00'6¥2'y 15607'} %Z'EE EV'BER'T- 00'6YZ'¥ 25°60F'}
%8'Z8 09'0¥0°04~ 00'LOV'8S 0r'09E '8t %878 09°0¥0'0L- 00°LOY'8S 0v'09€'sy
%896 20'89L')- 00°£91'65 £6'86£'€5 %8'96 20°892'1- 00'291'SS £6'86€'€S
%60LL 6E'659'L 00°000'0L 6£'659'2L %60bE 8E'659'L 00°000'02 6£'659'2L
%6°0LL 6£'659'2 00°000'02 6£'559'2L %6044 BE'G49'2 0000002 6£'659'2L
%60L1 6€'559'L 0000002 689592 %60k 6£'659'2 00°000°04 6£'659'LL
%6'€8 S2'908- 00°000's GLEBL'Y %6'€8 SC'908 00°000'S GLE6L'Y
%6'TPL 08'€20'2 00°005'9L 08'€L5'€T %6 08'€L0°2 00'005'9L 08'€25'€C
%6'ZrL 08'€0'L 00°005'94 08'€25'€C %6ThL 08'€20'L 00°005'9} 08'€45'ET
%€ 20l 08'¢lL 000052 08'€L9'L %E'204 08¢l 00'008'2 08292
%L'9LL 00'006'9 00'000'6 00006'SH %L'9LL 000069 00°000'6 00°006'GL
%620k ¥828¢"L 00008 '8t ¥8'/88'6Y %6201 ve28¢"L 00'005'8Y ¥8'288'6%
%079 00826}~ 00008'S 00228'e %0'v9 00'8/6'L- 00°008'S 00Z2s's
%LGLL 00'LOL'L 00°000'2 00°LOL'8 %L GLL 00°LOL'L 00°000'2 00°t0L'8
%E"80} y2Y9T'T 00'000°9E ¥8'¥92'8e %E'90) $8'¥92'Z 00°000'9 r8'r9z'se
Bpng j0 % Bpng JaAQ § 13bpng §Z unr - ¥2, Inf 106png g0 % 126png 48A0 § 1e6png sz unr- vz, int
Lol WnoA

suopeayiagBujules
sdoysxyopp pue sdwesn
sa||ddng |ejoy

saljddng suodg
salddng woossse|n
sajddng

juawdinbg
suogeuoq
sjuess
SIOIAYTS 2 SIVIMALYIN

SAVNIAYAS TINNOSYHId [e10L

uopNqEIUe) QYON JuswaIny
asueInsu| Y)[eaH

sasuadx3 [joihed - 0959
HLNOA I8loL

101BUIPI002 SHOdS INOA
sjuejsissy weabosd Inop
10)93.1g weaBboid yynop
HLNOA
SADIAYIS TINNOSHId
asuadxg

101d 5S04
aluooay| jejoL
FWODNI lejoL
suopeuog
sdiysJejoyss pue syuels) [ejoL
pajouIsey |ejoL

sdiysiejoyssg
sjuels)
pajouysay
sdjysiejoysg pue sjuels

sabieyy pue sas4 J3s() |BjoL

sdwen yino
suods yinop
wesbodd Yinop
sabaeyo pue saa4 Jasn
AWOONI
awosu)
asuadxzjewosu| AeulpaQ

Jeak 196pnq Jo %,00°00 - SZ0Z “0¢ dunr ybnoiyy suopoesues |

SZ0T - ¥20Z Ad ‘pund [eJaudn ‘|enjoy "sA 3abpng H1NOA
JoUISIg uonea.29y AJUNosH YoN

s|seq [enooy



%0°9 Zigss‘or 00192511~ 88'10T'5L" %059 z1'9g5'oy 00192511 88'p0Z°5L-

%0'69 219550  00l9LSkL 88'%02'GL- %069 ZL'965'0r 00°192'SLL- 8870252

%E'Z8 £4°006'28 T olersel 1T098'ZG) %EZ8 £2°006'2¢" 00'192'68 1 12098251

%b'29 9Z¥56'vL- 00°006'GY ¥L'676°08 %P L9 9T YS6'Yh- 00006'sy vL6ve'0e

%620+ 13148 0000Z's L9°BYE'S %6201 298yl 00002's L98v¢'s

%Z 80k 26461 00°00v'Z 76465'C %Z 801 26461 0000v'Z T6°265'T
%286 STEY- 00008'2 §2061'2 %Z 86 STHr- 00'008'Z §L082'T

~ efpna oo, 136png JoAQ § jefpng sz unr - p2, Inf "~ yebpnasov Bpng 419A0 $ 1ebpng Sz unr - pz. Inr

aviIOL YInox

ENTLEITREN]
awosu) Aseujpag JeN
asuadx3 |ejoL

SAJIAHIS 8 STIVIMALYI lejol
saplnN [ejoL

auoydnswau|
fpupaeg
samiinN

teah 196pnq Jo %00°001 - SZOZ ‘0¢ aunr ybnouyy suonoesuel}
G202 - $Z20Z Ad ‘pund [eiauag ‘jen)oy "sAjebpng HLNOA

1PUISI] uUonesL’ay AJUno YUON

siseg [enooy



%6'€EL 80°829'pL9 00°285'886'} 80°012°€99°T %6EEL 80°829°'0L9 00'285°886°L 80°012'99°C

awoouy 19N
%6'EEL 80°829'FL9 00'285'886'L 80°0LZ'€99'C %6'EEL 20°829'29 00'285'886'L 80°042'€99'T 8woou) Aleulpao 18N
%00 00°000'0%~ 00°000'0% 000 %00 00°000°0%- 00°000'0% 000 asuadx3 |ejo)
%00 00°000°0t~ 000000 000 %0'0 00°000'0t- 00°000°0% 000 S3IONIONILNOD 1ejoL
%00 00°000°0p- 00°000'0% 000 %00 00'000'0p- 00°000'0F 000 Aouabupuoe) Bupesadp jessusn
SIIONIONILNOD
asuadxg
%ELEL 80'829'vE9 00'285'820'2 80'042'€99'T %E"LEL 80'6Z9'vE9 00285'920'C 80°0L2'€99'2 Ho.d s8019
%ELEL 80'829'7£9 00285'820'2 80°0L2'€99'C %ELE} 80'829'v€9 00°Z85'820'2 80'0L2'€99'C awoou) eyoL
%ELEL 80°829'vE9 00285'820'Z 80'0LZ'€99'Z %ELEL 80°'829'7£9 00°285'820'2 80'012'€99'Z INOONI 3oL
%2°0TL EVLLE'PPE 00'892'08L"} £r'6.5'6Y'L %L'0Zh £F LIS PP 00'892'081°} £F'6.5'5T'L (4e0f Juauno) sexe )
%8'ELL G9'B9T'Y 00'000°1€ 59'892'sE %8'ELL S9'89Z'F 00°000°LE G9'89Z'GE (palAe) Agsnojrasd) sexe)
% Lyl 00'875'68E 00718'9L8 00'29€'202'} %Z Lyl 00°'8r5'S8E 00'718'918 00°29£'20Z'L @oueleg pund Bujuubag (ejo
%Z Lyl oosva'ses 00'rie'9Ls 00°29£'202° L %2 Lyl 00'8v5'G8¢ 00'7L8'9L8 00798202’ PajaujsalLf - OMN
asuejeg pung Bujuuibag
INOONI
awoou|
asuadx3g/awosu] Aeuipio
Bpng jo % bpng J2AQ § 1bpng sz unr - ¢z, Inp 1ebpng 10 % Bpng 1270 § 6png sz ung - 42, Inf
101 paje20]Iy-UON
1eak 3obpnd Jo %00°00L - §20Z ‘0% aunr ybnoay} suonoesuel | s|seg [enudoy

G202 - ¥202 A4 ‘pund jelauag ‘lenjay "sa 3obpng D0T1v-NON
}ISI uoneasrvy Aunon YloN



%0001 9B'EIY'SIE 000 96'ELY'SIE %0001 96°CIP'SLE 000 96°CIP'SLE |
%0001 9BEMP'GLE 000 96'ELY'SLE o %0°004 96°EIP'GLE a 9B ELP'GLE -
% 0L ¥L'650'2G¢- 00°9EP'96E 9Z'08E'LY %0l mMMmo.Bm. 00'9eP'86€ 9208 LY -
%00 00°000'00€- 00°000'002 000 %00 00°000'00€" 00°000°'00€ a
%00 00°000'00€- 00°000'00€ 000 %00 00°000°00¢- Q0°000'00€ 000
%085 pe9sz'ee- Q0°000'eS 99'erL'oe %089 ¥e'952z'zE- 00'000'€S 99'€rL'0E
%F'0e oF'e9e'pT- 00°000°6E 09'989'0} %¥'0e Ov'€9E v~ 00'000'GE 09'9€9°'0}
.Mw.lcm ﬂmom.vm. 00°000'6€ 09'989'01 %¥'0E Hﬂimom_vm. 00°000'5E 09°'9€9'0L
%00 00°000'52- 00°000's 000 %00 00°000'62- mo.oloo_mw a0'0
% Q0L 09'9e9 0070000} 09'9£9'0} %¥ 90l 09'ge9 00°000°0L 09'9€9'01L
%00 00'9E'0L- 00°9e¥'0L 000 %00 00'9EY 0L~ 00'eeb'oL 000
§ ammv_o_.. 00'9EP 0L 000 %00 00°9er 0L~ mo.wmv_c_‘ 000
%568 8L YL 00°9€F'86€ TZ'76.'95¢ %G'68 8L LYY 00'9EF'96E TTY6L'9SE
%568 L9 Ly 00°9EY'86E TTr6L'96E %568 8L 119’ Ly- .oo.wm¢,mmm TTY6L'95E
%468 8L1¥9' Ly 00°95P'86€ TTPEL'95E %G'68 8L 9Ly 00'9e¥'86€ Mmm.wmm
%9051 zTeor'oct 00°000'8€T zZ'Tav'ese o %9051 TTTOY'0C) 00°000'8ET Z2Zor'85e
%0°L- 00'v0L ‘2L~ 00°9e¥'091 00899}~ %0'L- 00°704'T9L- QD'9Er'091 00'899'L-
%0°L- 00'v0L'29t- 00°9E¥'09L 00'899't- %0'L- 00'701'Z9L- 00'9EP'091 00'899'}-
. 336png Jo % 13bpng 19A0 ¢ 196png lﬂ:_.:. - ve, Inf Gpng j0 % 6 1200 § png - Sz une - ¢2, Inf
aviolL

pung ansasay sjassy jeydes

awoau| JaN

awoou| AreujpaQ 19N

asuadxg |ejoL

sJ9gsuel] |2joL

13)ua) apenby o) Jaysuel ]

sJojsuel)
juawabeuepy J02foud

AVILNO VLIdVD [0l
Juswanosdw) ¢ uojsuedx3 jeydes ejoL
dID 8393[04d 2anind jeuop|ppy

wawdinb3z s8jua2 ssauyy
juawasoadw 2 uojsuedxz jepded

AV1LNO VLIdYD

ainypuadx3 ainng 10j parsasay jejoL

SaAIS3Y auning

aimpuadxg aumng Joj parsasay

asuadxg

JJold ssoID

awoodu) [ejol

JNOINI [ejoL

aNuaAaY Jaquiil ajelrs
piemloy souejeg pungd [ejded [ejo

“SUA J01d wouy [eydes Guppom
pleamiod aouejeg pung [gjiden

JNODNI

awaoou|
asuadx3/awoou| Aeuipio

Jeaf 3o6pnq Jo %,007001 - §Z0Z ‘0¢ sunr ybnosyy suonoesues]

§202-PZ0Z Ad ‘pund aniasay jossy |ejide) ‘lenjoy "sA Jobpng
JoU3SIQ Uoneas9y AJUNOD YMON

s|seg jeniooy



%0'00} 0.'$65'V19- 00'0 02°€65'V19" %0°00L 0£°¢65'V 19" 000 02'¢65°V19-
%0004 0L'€6G'PLe 000 0L'€65'FLY %0°00} 0£°€6S'V19- 000 0665719
%S v8 €LLEL'6LE 00'006'668'8 £2'291'025'L %S 8 erseleiet 00°006'668'8 22'Z9L°0Z5'L
%0°00L ve'erg'oL 000 ve'ele'al rEELZ'Ok
%0004 YEEIT'9) 000 yeeIZ'al yecIziol
%0004 rEELE'GL 000 veELT'9) YEELT'OL
%E'89 19'19'9TL- 00°00F'36€ £E'8E6'1LLT %E'89 19°\9p'gZL- 00°007'86¢ £E'8E6'LLT
%0001 £LELT'e8 000 €EELT'ER £E'ELT'ER
%90L 00°000°09" 00°001'¥0Z 00°001 ¥l %9'0L 00'000°'09- 00°001'$0Z 00°00L 'F¥L
%0'€T 00'629'6¥L- 00°00¢'P6L 00°529'vr %0'€T 00'G/9'6F - 00'00€ 61 00'629'v¥
%L'68 OF'68Y'692' 1~ 00°006'L0S'8 09'010'2€T'L %1°68 Ob'68¥'692'L- 00'005'105'8 09°0L0'2€T'L
%G EQL 09°0LL'GVT 00'00£'986'0 09'0L0'7€T'L %G €0t 090L2'62 00'00£'986'9 09'0L0'2ET'L
%00 00'009'80¥ 'L~ 00°009'80% L 000 %00 00°009'80¢' L~ 00'009'801'L 000
%00 00°009'901~ 00'009'90L 000 %00 00°009'90L- 00°009'90} 000
%9 4L £F LEE'VE6'L- 00'006'668'8 £5'895'G06'9 %9'LL £V LEE'PE6' L 00°006'668'8 25'895'606'9
%9LL £V LEE'YBE' - 00'006'668'8 15'895'G06'9 %9'LL EFLEE'YB6' L~ 00'006'668'8 £5'895'506'9
%00 00°000'00¢- 00°000'002 000 %0°0  00'000'00%- 00'000'00€ 000
%00 00°000°00€" 00°000'00€ 000 %00 00°'000°00€- 00°000'00€ Q00
%E 08 £ LEEVBY'L- 00°006'665°8 £5'895'508'g %E'08 £V IEE'FBY'L- 00'006'665'8 £5'895'506'9
%00 00°00L '¥0T- 00'004'¥0CT 00°0 %00 00001 '70Z- 00'00}'¥0Z 000
%¥'86 vSele'es- 00'622'LEE'S 9r'GLE'PT'S %86 yeEle'es- 00'622'1EE'S oV'GL6'LYT'S
wrze 00'G89'6E6- 00'6ZZ'1EE'S 00'¥FS'GBE' Y %b'e8 00°589'GE6- 00'622'1€8'S 00'#PS'SBE'Y
%000k or'LLE'258 000 or'LLe'Zs8 9r'LLE'TS8
%000k gr'LIe'eeR 000 ov'1L8'258 9v'LLE'T58
%HTTCH 89°0££'00¢ 00'000'05¢'+ 89°0EE'059') %Z'TTL 89'06€'00€ 00'000'06E'L 89°0£€'069'+
%00 00 L2S'PLL'L- Q0 LLG PLLL Q00 %00 00'HLG'PLLL- 00'LIS'VLLL 000
810 % 1e0png JoA0 § 1efpng gz unf -z, Int 196png Jo % 126png JanQ § 3ab6p sz unp - ¢z, Inf
110l

pun4 ‘{o.d 1ajuad sonenby maN

awoau] JaN
awoau] Aeu|piQ 10N
asuadx3 |ejol
SADNAMES 2 SIVINILYI (ejoL
sapinn felol

auedold
saun
SIVNAYIS ? STVINILYA

3IAYIS 183Q (ejoL

aun - jsasaju| uonebiiqo D344

fed puog 009

20|AI2S }q8Q UROT 99dd
30IAN3S 1830

AVILNO TVLIdYD [Ej0L

100d JeN‘s1omaysBulpyng 231
19)sEjd/SHI0M (eI|UBYDJY € Askyd
adoas 19e1U09 Jo N0 -p 3seYd
AVILNO TWLIdVO
asuadxy

oid ss019
awoou| (g0
SJUNOJIR. JAYIO WO SIBJSURI ] {B}0 ]

pung aAiasay feydes woag
SJUNGIIL JIYJO W) SIAJSUBLL

JWOONI lejoL
(spuog 0D) anj@0aY 'Js3 saxel
aouefeg pung bujuuibag jejoy
13Y30 - 8ouejeg pung bujuubag
PajIIsay - DMN (e300

suopeuoq
Po1OMISaY - IMN
oaue|eg pung Buuubag
Buisiespung aining
payuapjun Bujsiespung ainjng
AWOONI
awoou]
asuadxg/awosu) Leuipio

Jeak 3abpnq Jo %,00°001 - SZ0Z ‘0€ 2unf YBnoay) SUORIESURIL

S202-¥202Z Ad ‘pung “foid 139 sanenby maN ‘len)oy "sA Jebpng
JoLISIg UoKeaI2aY AJUNOD YMON

siseg [enIooy



| obed

0Z'vLS-
0ZvLg-

€6'10L°C-
€6°10L°C

6¢'v9z-
6€°v92-

66'¥¢-
66'¥2-

00°¢re-
GL'oee-
gl oee-
LE¥8Y-

682907~
€9°2€0°}-
§gzLee-
L0°2G-
L0°LG-

92'98¢-
veLee
1Z'908'¢)-
00°0€L-
00018y~
00018t
00°9¥9°L-
00°99°L-
00°6EL'G-
00°000°¢-
00°000°€-
G8°'€6-
§8°€6-
16°ELL'E"
55619~
GG'GP9-

s|qehed SUN022Y - 000Z
uswdinbg weiboideomo

a|qeded sjunody - 00T
suedold

a|qeded sjuNoddy - 000Z
‘OSIN

a|qeded sjunoddy - 0002
sa|ddng weiboid/eomo

Buisiuenpy

a|qeded sjunoody - 0002

" Idfd d/ONBISMBN/UL/SPY
o|qeded SjNoI2Y - 0002

-11NdS-
alqeded sjunoddy - 000Z

Jajep
a|qehed sunoody - 000Z
-11ds-

samqei jjolAed - 00Le

samliger (oJhed - 0012
s|qeked SjuUNoooY - 0002

-LMds-

a|qeAed SIUNoo2dY - 000Z
" JeNHomays Buipling 291

a|qefed sjunoddy - 0002

" “JeNsHomaNs Buipiing zxg|

"~ "JeN HomaYS Bulping Z'91

a|qeded sjunodody - 000Z
$994 1SIUY

s|qeAed SJUN0JDY - 000Z
sal|ddng spodg

-11ds-
ajqeled s|wnoooy - 0002
-10ds-

- yueg AlUNoog Is|
“'ed SlUNoooY - 0002

r-yueg Alunoes is)
"Bd SIUN022Y - 0002

- jueg AlUNoag 1s|
"Bd SIUN022Y - 000Z

T -jueg Ajundag is|
"Bd SJUNODDY - 0002

"'Bd SIUNOJOY - 0002
- ueg Aunoas 1s|
“Bd SIUNO22Y - 0002
- yjueg Anoag is|

"Bd SIUN0XY - 000Z
- ueg AQunoag Is)

"Bd SIUN022Y - 000C
- jueg AUndeg 18|
"ed $junoddy - 0002

“-jueg Alnoeg Is|
7 -ueg Aunoag Js|
- yueg Aunoag 1Sy
B SIUNO22Y - 0002

- jueg Aunoss 1)
"ed SIUN09YY - 0002

T - jueg AUndag Isy
"ed SJUN002Y - 0002

ed SIUN0JY - 0002

- yueg Aunoag i1s|
“'ed SJUNoodY - 0002

- queg Aunoag is|
"ed sjunoddy - 0002

- yueg Aundss 1s|
- jueg Aundag s
“"2d SJUNOITY - 0002

Junowy

nds

JUNoMNY

#18¥PEL 'ON Jawoisn) 2289¢ §20Z/8L/90 O wd g
181F81 TON Jawoisn) G202/381/90 g
‘0D ISn] g yueg sUazpio Isdld
SEVYSEY #1090V 1289¢ G202/81/90 O wd g
SEVYSYEY #1000V UGOCLL §620¢/81/90 g
sebjjai1o4
UUEBDD JID WsWaISY Judliesinquisy 8689  620Z/0L/90 O~ lud
UUBDOW D) JUSWAISY JUSWSSINGUIDY §202/22/90
uos|ipy-Aayse uug
juawsinquiisy §£892 G202/¥2/90 - ld g
juswisinquuiay GZ8190 G20e/ee/90 !
uebeipp piaeqg
£LEVE "ON JBWOISN)  £468G. G20z/0E/90
€LEPE TON JawoIsn) 0289¢ §202/8L/90 O-ud g
€LEYE UON Jowolsnd GZ02/81/90
€EYE TON J8Wolsn) €892 G202/50/90 D ud |t
eipep Anunon
Uono3uUuU0D JSIeAA 620290 §202/0¢/90
uondaUUDY J8JBAA 28192 §20¢T/S0/90 O lwd i
wajeyaN jo Ao
6259290 6202/5¢/90 g
10°9€S 18292 §202/G60/90 O~ wd (g
L0 9ES# Jswloisn) G§202/¥0/90 g
"epuezuely jo Ao
8189¢ GZ0Z/LL/90  uD Anjqer]
21.89¢ GZ0Z/LL/90  uD Ager
3210AU| [BUI4 GZ0Z aunp 0892 6202/90/90  O-wd g
snil s1o
LOZOVSOLL# OV "pGOLL S20C/vLI90 [l§3]
SUOIEIIUNWIWOY Jd9BYD
2omas Buluoissiwwo) jood 1£892 §202/0e/90 O wd g
209G BuluoissILWoD 1004 001 rd 5¢0¢/0€/90 ng
"au| ‘aApasyio ubiseq 3¥gD
G0659 Jawoisny 68.9¢ §202/ZL90 O lwd g
G06G9 HaWwoalsn)  £/ec0¢! rAVTATAN Y] g
Bunsa) uosjen
[00d MaN Jof s1ayoeslg  1-6Z¥Z9  5202/5Z/90 e
siayoea|g spaung
§¢0¢ ‘02 sunr yaouoy) Japenp si|jo4 juaig ¥8.29¢ §202/21/90
GZ0Z ‘02 sunp uaouog 1aKeny si|jo jusaig §202/21190
sa|ddng yino A P£892 §¢02/v2/o0 o lud g
sallddng YINCA  GZ1g90  §20Z/E2/90 na
Auia] aibuy
JapiQ salddng HOY  §202/0€/90 pirlFie]
ZdOB9LIAMLOALY 61892 §20c/8L/90 O wd g
ZOBOLDAMIONMIY 1M Ge0e/81/90 g
ssauisng uozewe
o.ﬂ.s_ wny ajeq adA]

§2oz aune

lopuap Aq 3siq uonoesued |
Jou3SIg uoneasdsdy Aunod YloN



g abey

006181~ alqeded sjunoody - 000z T - yueg Aunoas is| oWy sI0IBG || 68.92 G202¢/50/90
00°6L8'L- -1I1dS-  "Bd SjUnodoy - 0002 oway sIBS || LS G20Z/L0/90
99'¥S |- 'dng/sjeuslely soueusiuRl "B SIUNOJJY - 000Z E£¥86Z1 ‘ANl ""20E90 §20Z/0€/90
#9°001- s|qeded sjunoody - 000Z - jueg Alnosg 1s| 629621 ‘ANI 88/9¢ §202/50/90
¥9°001- “'dng/s|BUSIEN SOUBUBIUIRY "B SIUNODY - 000Z 629621 ‘ANl §202/¥0/90 Ig
1aquinT ejuezuep
LE°01- solddng wooisse;y  ed SIUNODY - 000Z sabieyo au0jg-u| 2941 §¢02/0€/90
Zs'vLe- s|qefed sjunoooy - 000z " - ueg Aunoag Is|, sabiey) a1015-uj 68292 G20zZ/ZL/90 O lwd
eSvie -1IMdS-  "ed sjunoddy - 0002 sabiey) a10)g-uj §e0¢/cL/90
86/~ s|qefed sjunoddy - 000z - jueg Alunoag is| sabiey) ai01g-u) 18192 §202/S0/90 O~ wud
86°L- salddng WOOISSE|D  “"Bd SIUNODJY - 000Z safiey) auioig-u| 1611 §202/20/90 I
SPOO4 Ysald ejluezuey
00°'%hL- algeded slunoooy - 000Z T - Yueg Alnoes is) 9.6€L# 9010AU| L¥892 §20z/0£/90 O~ wud g
00'%lL- SSVIMISS Jeuolssajold  UBd SJUNOJDY - 0002 9/6€L# 3DI0AU| csovL §202/0€/90 Ind
191
00°Gle- algeded sjunoooy - 000Z - yued AlUnoag is| (nog) o:hey Buipeising 98292 §202/50/90 O~ hud liig
uosien Aueq
08°'z8v'61- a|geded sjunoody - 000z - ueg Alunoag Is| 100d MaN 88.9¢ Gcoe/elioo To-wud g
08'¢8v'6l- -1ITdS-  ""ed SiUnoddy - 0002 1004 MON  02€5202 G20zZ/2H90 g
. dnoug) ysopy
6¥'8¢- s|qehed sjunodoy - 0007 - yueg AuUnosg Is| jJuswissinquiiay £289¢2 G20Z/8H/90 D wd g
6v°'8¢- salddng {euojuer g SINODDY - 000Z jswissinquiisy  rquiiey §202/81/90 ng
8€°69- slgeded sjunoody - 000z - jueg AUNoag Is| JUswssInquiiey §8.9¢ §2¢02/50/90 O~ wd g
8€'69- “'deeyspunoun - 'pld dweyy  "Bd SJUNOYOY - 0002 juswesinquiisy  "6£600 §G202/50/90 ng
Hgniuoy Aoy
092187}~ siqeded siunodoy - 000z ' - dueg Aunoas is| 0¥89¢ G202/0E/90 O~ wud g
0069~ salddng g Bujuld  ed Slunoody - 000z SI3)s0d Jvd - lusWwesinquiisy 629290 §202/0€/90
09°¥2Le- "IN SHOMENS BUIpINg 28] Bd SIUNOD0Y - 0002 solpey anenby- Juawasinquisy 622290 §202/0£/90
00v6€'6- " leNYHomeNS BuIping 281 Ted SIUN00dY - 0002 a3v/sajqe] dludld onenby- juswesinquiey  * JUdld §20¢/.2/90
00°069°2- “TlENDHoMa)S Bulping 29 ed SHUN0ddY - 0002 aINjwing S0YO - juswesinquiisy " 33WO §202/22/90 Ing
ylws upsnp
ySoly- " deayspunolg - pi4 dweyd e SIUNEdDY - 0002 Sk¥89 §202/91/90 g
*ou| ‘o399 pue|u|
00921~ s|qeded sjunoody - 000Z - yueg Aunoeg i) 80GL# sowoisnd ¥829¢ G20¢/S0/90 O~ wd
00'9¢t- TTUIeNSHOMINS'BUIpINg 291 "Bd SIUN0JDY - 000Z 80G 1 # ;BWoisnd £002S §202/10/90
0ldiuod|
00'842- algeded sjunoody - 000Z " - ueg Alundag 1s| §z0z Aep'|ludy se01M9g [RUOISSBj0I 18192 §202/ZL90 O wd g
00'85ez- -1NdS-  "Bd SIN0XVY - 0002 5207 Ae'|udy SaOIAIBS |euOISSaJ0ld  TT/6L01 G202/21/90 g
siemsuy yH
GL'106- slqeded sjunodoy - 000z - jueg Alunoag is| €420¢ Al 1oy 9¥89¢ §202/0€/90
96°€8¢°L- s|qeded sjunodoy - 000z ' - dueg Alunosg is| €£2¢0¢€ Al oV 6£89¢ §202/0€/90
96'€8Z'L- IO Bd SlUnoody - 0002 €420€ :AIOY  UL0ST §¢0¢/0€/90
§2°106- IO "Bd SjUn0ddY - 0002 €/20€ A1 1™0Y  UL0ST §202/42/90
GE'€99°L- s|qeded sjunoday - 000z " - yueg Ajunoag sy £120¢€ 'l 0oy 98292 §202/21/90
SE'€99°L- IO "'Bd Sunoody - 0002 €1¢0€ ‘Al oy "UL0-SC §202/24/90 g
(HS) 971 ‘suonels OISYH
junowy yds WNo22Y owap wny ajeq odf]

20

§¢oz sunr

lopudp Aq }si7 uonoesued |
JoLI)S1g Uoneald9y AJUN0D YION



¢ abed

00'v26' |-
00'v26'}-

Zh1eo'y-

00°59} ‘675
00°691 ‘65
00°2G1'1€L-

8L LvE-

00°08-
00°08-

00°00S"}-
00°00S"}-

00°0L-
00't8S'e-
8l'€c-
8l'€e-
00°'8¥¥'e-
00'61EL-
06°02-
09°2r9-
09°2v9-

09°2v9-
09°¢r9-

00°001-
0000}~

06°ZhG-
021G

00'9€Z'0L~
AN
20°8L2°}-
L0°84T° V-

00'eL-
00°¢L-

oesle-
oeglLe-

jJunowy

s|qeded suNody - 0002

“+daayspunols) - Bpig uiepy

" IeNyomaug Buipling zpL

algeded SUNODY - 000Z

-11ds-
s|qeded S|UNOOY - 00T

wawdinbg weiboiq/eomo

sjqeded SN0y - 000Z
suonjealipan/Buluies |

ajqeAed siunodoy - 0002
Buisipanpy

BuiployyIm HO
Bulployyia HO

d|qehed SjUNoIDY - 000Z
sasuadx3] |joiAed - 0959
Buiployuim HO
Buipoyuim 4O

“1NdS-

a|qeied S|UNGOY - 0002
$35U392/7 @ suondadsuy)
a|qeded SUNoo0Y - 000Z
S9SUBDIT 3 suondadsu|

s|qeded SjUNo29Y - 000Z
Buisiyanpy

3|qeAed SUNO3DY - 0OOZ
-Lds-

T IBNYJomsNS Bup|ing 291

-11dSs-
a|qeded SjUN00dY - 000Z
-L1ds-

ajqeded siunoddy - 0007
OSIN

s|qeded syunoIdy - 0002
-1nds-

wds

T -yjueg Alunoeg 1s|
"""Bd Sjunoddy - 0002

- jueg Aunoag is|

- yueg Ajunosg 1s|

"Bd SIUNoddy - 0002

- yueg AJUnoag is|

"Bd SUNODY - 0002

- jueg Alunoag is|

""ed Sjunoddy - 0002

- yueg Alunoasg 1s)
""d SUN0JQY - 0002

- ueg Aunoas 1s|
T - ueg Alunoeg 15|
T - ueg Aunoag is

"Bd S|UNOXDY - 0002

- yueg AUnoag Is|
" - yjueg Aunosg it
- ueg Aunoag Is|

" - jueg Aunoag s
“"Bd SIUNOOJY - 0002
"t - ueg Alunoss 1s)

"&d Sjunoddy - 0002

- yueg Aunoeg is|
""Bd SIUNOSDY - 000Z

- jueg Aunosg 1s|

""Bd SjUNOd3y - 0002

- yueg AjUnoag st

"Ed Sjunod3y - 000¢

taueg Alundag 1Sy
"ed SJUNOYYY - Q00T

©* - jueg AlInoag 1Sy
"Bd SIUN0IJY - 000Z

- sjueg Auneg 1s|
“"Bd SIUNOYOY - 00OZ

JUNo2IY

€0510001 -"ON ®310AU] 9289¢ G20Z/8H/90 O lwud g
€05L0001 -"ON 8310AU| G20zZ/81/90 |
uoid9304d alld MNd
saydusg HOV G202/84L/90 H33YD
sajqel yied
18loid dN Q4N 28192 §20Z/Z4/90 O ud g
109{01d N QYON 92 §20Z/11/90
1o8loid dN QHON £6.9¢ §202/50/90  O-lwd
*2U| ‘UoiONIISUOY) YIo|-ied
€6G/0¢ -IBUWOISN)  9G918¢ §202/61/90 ng
uofjewolny s914O 241oed
Bujugesj preog 26,92 §202/2H90 O~ ud g
Buiures) preog 00002 STAVATA Y] g
‘USSY Yied B uoiealddy uochaip
Buisipeapy JopuenD eayioed £v89¢ Gc0Z/0E/90 O~ wd g
Butsiuoapy JoueND edYI0Rd  HOSZL G202/12/90 g
Bunseopeoug 21qng uohisiQ
82217150 ¥2892 geoz/oe/o
8-221¥L50 £/89¢ G20z/0e/90 T
8-,Z1¥1LG0 Gz89z §202/81/90
g-LZI¥IS0 02 1O §20Z/41/90
8-LZ1¥150 9189z G202/21190
8-2Z1P1G0 61292 6202/v0/90 - [
3-LZL¥LSO 81192 S20Z/70/90  “uD Ampgen
anuaaay Jo Juswpnedaqg uobaip
‘€188Z1°Z18821 118821 # Nwlied Jajlog ¥289¢ Ge0z/890 O~ wd g
‘€188Z1°Z188Z1' 118821 # Nwued Jajiog G20z2/81/90 g
‘€198Z1°Z188Z1 1188} # Uuuad 49109 26.9¢ G202/90/90 O~ wd
‘€198Z1'T188T1 1188TL # Wudd Joll0g  000EL <20z2/¥0/90 12|
ssauIsng ’g Jawnsuoy jo juswpedsq uobsip
Buisipenpy Zv89z G20Z/0E/90 O~ wd liid
Buisipanpy 6cvy §202/0€/90 Id
Aepo] 1se0n uobalo
0-60¥1€£2-00 :"ON j08lo1d 16292 §202/21L/90
0-60¥L€2-00 "ON Jo8loid /#5201 §202/2H190 ng
*ou) ‘Bunysa] Jsemyiou
HOV §202/c2/90 Xo8YD
|0J3U0) 3SION |I9MISN
001/66E/86E/L6€#  "Z0€90 §202/0£/90 g
06€/68¢/88€/.8E/98C# 06292 GZoz/ehoo O wud g
06£/68€/88¢/.8€/98C# G20Z/21/90 19
‘09 JaquinT wisjeyaN
""ON 18 MOYS Uy 8y} ol Ue Jo s993ld aaly | 162,92 §202/50/90 }
"ON 1B MOUS VY By} W0y L. JO $83914 da1y] WY 5202/50/90 g
S90IAI9g Alunwwon Aeg wiajeyaN
Builig Aluopy 06292 G20Z/S0/90  O-wd g
0L G202/10/90 g
[o1Assop
) owa T uwny aeq adk)

gco¢ aune

lopuap Aq jsi uonoesuel |
JouLISIg uoneald9y AQJUunon YloN



y obey

00'0Z1-
veze-
7L 16¥'g-
vLBLL'L
000
64'8€6'G-
16'/5€'C-
26'662°L-
c9'es8-
80°8G1-
GE0s-
Y0'SLL

00°0vy'LE-
00°0vy'LE-

00°044-
00041~

00°09€'L-
00'5€6-
00°5€6-

00°2Z81'61-
00'Z8L‘61-

000
LL°09¢-

89°00¢-
89°00¢-

06°08¢-

LL'9Ee-
L1 9ge-

junowy

sa)ddng weiboid/eo10

-1Nds-
-1Nds-
~111ds-
-1I1ds-

“leNOSpomeNg Buiping 2|

s|qeded sjunodody - 0002
-11NdSs-
-1Nds-
-11dS-
-111ds-

SO0IAIBG |BUOISSD)01d

ajgeAed Sjunoody - 000Z

" IeNoMa)g Bulping zg1

s|qehed sjunosoy - 0002
sjueln

*leNSpomens Buiping 21

8|qeded sunoady - 0002

T leNDHomeNs Bulpling 29 L

8|qeAed sjunoddy - 000Z
-1Nds-

ajqeded sunoddy - 0002
sjueln

a|qeded sjunodoy - 0002
-Lds-

-111dS-

abeqien)
a|gqehed sjunoddy - 0002

'ed Sjunoady -

000¢

T - ueg Ajunoag 18|
- yjueg funosg sy
- ueg Aunodsg Is|
- jueg Aunoeg I1s|

“"ed SIUNODDY -

0002

reueg >«_._300w 1s|

2 SJUNOJDY

"Bd SUNQJYY -

- 0002
""Bd SIUNOYOY -
“gd SIUNOJ0Y -
"B SJUN0QY -

000¢
000z
0002

0002

- yueg AUnoag Isy

'Bd SjUNQIdyYy -

000¢

= - yueg ANoag Js|

'R SJUNOJDY -

"B SIUNODOY -

0002

0002

=T - jueq AlUnNoos 1|

Bd SIUNOJIDY -

0002

- jueg AUnoag is|

'Bd SjUNOADY -

000z

- yueg Aunoss is)

'Bd SIUNOADY -

0002

*-yueg AJUnoag 1S

'ed SjUNOOlY -
"ed Sjunoddyy -

"Bd SjUNOJYY -

000z
000¢

000¢

- yueg Aunoag is|

|EMDURY Xx0g

999569€95 |- # BudELL G0 82¥9Z8L-16
900€£€.£9G - # Bupide) GD 82F9Z81L-16
999/891€/ |- # Bupjorl)L QO 82+9281-16

“'L9LPELL- # Bupoel) 9D 82928116 (dIOA

GZ20L90dN *'ON 12pIO

9v.6¢C
9¥.62
9¥.L62C
av.162
suonos|g ‘0z Aey

£079¢
£€929¢ # JWoisnjy

80CER# S010AU|
80CEY# S010AU|

sa01nuag Bunups el
201088 Bunu JUEID
$30IAIRG Bunupg Jueln

9621 "ON A3
92621 TON Az

££20€ Q1 9V dIOA
0882 :"ON 2010AU]

9/0S¢/ “'ON J2oY
920824 “'ON 100V

G20z sunp sseg Agjes

§/669€0801# 100V
SL669E080L# 100V

nds

JunoIIy

owapy

G202/0€/90
fed-3  §z0Z/0€/90
fed-3  §Z0Z/0€/90
fed-3  §20Z/L1/90
Aed-3  GZ0Z/LL/90  uD Aungery
Ainseal] saje1g pajtun
66£61 G202/ 1190 ng
aNIN
82892 GZ0z/gL/io0 O wd g
G202/81/90
G202/81/90
G202/81/90
G202/81/90 19
and xoowejiL
§2¢€290 §202/£2/90 !
H1819 fZJunoH yoowey|it
12892 G202Z/8L/90 O~ wd g
8L9¥¢ G20c/8190 ng
‘09 Juawdinbg jood o1
§6.92 G20Z/ZL/90  TTO-lwd g
S TAVATANY) g
921MI9G djqeHOd B andeg Joamg
0SS S202/0€/90 g
¥6.9¢ Geozg/zLien O wd g
GZ0Z/Z1190 e
joimeg uejg
£6.9¢ Geog/eo0 o lwd |iig
T-DOHD G20z/2Li90 g9
S92IAI9G ddueInNsU| SIOLISI] _N_uwn_m
892 G202/0c/90  O-iud llid
110 uop|ays
L2ee §202/02/90 g
MNI! [9A008
§6.9¢ §202/50/90 - juld (i
Gc0z/10/90 g
wiods|ja] wajeyoN 11y
'20e90 G20Z/0€/90 g
jo0g uiqoy
L6692 G202/0€/90 e
¥649¢ §2¢0T/S0/90 O wdingd
uoBalQ waysap, ABojooay
wnp ojeq adA]

§$20¢ aunp

Jopudp Aq isiT uonoesued |
JoLySIa uonealday AJUNOH YLION



G abed

££'886'8¢-
££885'8¢-

00'629°182-
00'6.9'L82-

06'¥9¢-
88'GL-

88°'GL-

¢eene
22'692-
487
Lyl

8|qeded S)UN0dDY - 00T

" - 1sakel| uonebyqo D944

ajqeled sjunoddy - 0002
-1nds-

-11ds-
s|qeded SjUNo22Y - 00QT
-11ds-
s|qeied S)UNODY - 000Z
-1Nds-
sjgeded sjunoddy - 000
-1Nds-

- jyueg Ajunoag is|
gd SJUNOODY - 000Z

- ueg AlUnoeg 1St
"d SjUN0IJY - 000C

"Bd SWUNOVY - 000C
" - yueg Aunoas 1s)
"Bd S|UNOJ2Y - 0002
“* - jueg Ajunoag 1s|
""ed SIUN092Y - 000Z
- yueg Aunoag Is)
"Bd SJUN02dY - 000C

junowy

nidg

JUNoAY

uofjesodiooueg suoiz

¥i2GSLEL0001L01000 £€849¢ §202/Z21/90
¥y.S1€100000L000 01000 G20¢e/L 1190
120T S9UaS ‘spuog JHON  OHOV §20¢/2Li90
1202 Seuag ‘spuog aQHON G20Z/L 190
8Z61 “ON JBWOISND)  'Z0EY0 S§202/0€/90
8261 ON JBWoisny G¥89¢ G202/0£/90
8C61 'ON JSWOoISNy)  G/15161 §202/0€/90
8261 'ON Jawolsnyd 96292 G202/Z1/90
8261 YON JBWosSNy  ZylGL S202/ZLi90
826} “ON Jowolsny 96.9¢ §20¢/50/90
8¢6) ONJBwWoIsNy  L8EtlSL §202/€0/90
owap wny ajeq

j\ueg suoiz

=]

O d g

adA)

d

"09 UOSION '3 J9leM

Jopudp Aq jsiq uonoesued
Jo143S1g uonealsdy fjuno YloN



Aquatics Memberships - Current

IIn-district |Out-of—district Difference
Youth
Youth 10-punch $ 18.00| $ 25.00 28%
Youth Open Swim $ 2.00| $ 3.00 33%
Individual
Swim Lesson Package (6) $ 42.00| $ 54.00 22%
Adult Drop-in $ 6.00| $ 8.00 25%
Swim Lesson $ 8.00| $ 10.00 20%
Adult 10-punch $ 50.00| $ 65.00 23%
Student 1-month $ 25.00| $ 25.00 0%
1-month Aquatics Membership $ 45.00| $ 60.00 25%
3-month Aquatics Membership $ 120.00| $ 160.00 25%
Annual Aquatics Membership $ 400.00| $ 525.00 24%
Family
1-month fitness center membership $ - |$ - #DIV/Q!
3-month fitness center membership $ - |3 - #DIV/0!
Annual fitness membership $ 775.00 | $ 1,000.00 23%
Fitness/aquatics combination pass
Student 1-month $ 35.00| $ 35.00 0%
1-month fitness center membership $ 65.00| $ 90.00 28%
3-month fitness center membership $ -1 $ - #DIV/0!
Annual fitness membership $ 665.00| $ 890.00 25%
Couples
1-month fitness center membership $ -1 8 - #DIV/0!
3-month fitness center membership $ -1 $ - #DIV/0!
Annual fitness membership $ -1 $ - #DIV/0!




Fitness Memberships - Current

Drop-in In-district Out-of-district  |Difference

Yoga class (1) $ 10.00| $ 15.00 33%
Daily Drop-in $ 10.00| $ 15.00 33%
Individual

Student 1-month $ 25.00| $ 25.00 0%
1-month fitness center membership $ 45.00| $ 60.00 25%
3-month fitness center membership $ 120.00| $ 160.00 25%
Annual fitness membership $ 400.00| $ 535.00 25%
10-punch fitness center pass $ 80.00| $ 100.00 20%
Couples

1-month fitness center membership $ 80.00| $ 110.00 27%
3-month fitness center membership $ 205.00( $ 270.00 24%
Annual fitness membership $ 720.00| $ 960.00 25%
Fitness/aquatics combination pass

Student 1-month $ 35.00| $ 35.00 0%
1-month fitness center membership $ 65.00| $ 90.00 28%
3-month fitness center membership $ -1 $ - #DIV/0!
Annual fitness membership $ 665.00 | $ 890.00 25%
Family

1-month fitness center membership $ - 1% - #DIV/0!
3-month fitness center membership $ - 1% - #DIV/0!
Annual fithess membership $ - 1$ - #DIV/0!




€€
O

MON|%¥C 00°00v°T $ | 00°090°T $ diysiequiaw jenuuy
MON|%S2 00'08Y $ | 00°09¢€ $ diysiaquisw Lpuowl-¢
MAN|%S2 00°0¥C $ | 00081 $ diyssagLuaL Yuow-T
Awey
MBN | %ET 00°000'T $ | 0062L $ diysiaquistu 1enuuy
MaN|(%TZ 00'582 $ | 00'seT $ diysiaquuaw yauow-g
M3N|%S2 00'091 $ | 00°0CT $ diysssquiaul tuow-T
a1dnoo
%ET 00'098 $ | 00599 $ diysisgwaw jenuuy
MIN|%GZ 00°0t7C $ | 00081 $ diysIaquiail yuow-g
%8¢ 00'06 $ | 00'G9 $ diysiaquisw Lpuow-T
1enpiAlpuy
0 0
Auo Dy Anuaiind|%eg 00°000'T $ | 00'G6LL $ (ssauil4 J0 soienby) diysioquisw jenuuy
MIL|%ST 00°02€ $ | o0'0vz $ (ssaud Jo sopenby) diysiequiaw yuow-g
Mau|%Se 00091 $ | 00'0CT $ (ssaun 10 sonenby) diysiaquiaiu Yuow-1
L alal Yoy Sy - i et LA R, L |
91PPIL Ul S393LU SIY3 Jusuiuedap YIog Ul juaJagip| %1z 00°0Z $ | 00-gs $ yound-ot
%ST 00°'SES $ | 00°00% $ (ssauyd Jo sanenby) diysiaquiaw 1enuuy
%ST 00°09T $ | 000zt $ (ssaunid 1o sonenby) diysiaquiawl yiuow-g
%S2 00°09 $ | 00°sP $ (ssaull4 10 sonenby) diysiaquisw yuow-1
1enpialpu|
%S¢T 00°096 $ | 00'0CL $ (ssauy4 1o sonenby) diysiaquiaw jenuuy
%te 00042 $ | 00°50¢ $ (ssaumd 1o sanenby) diysiagquuisiu Yiuow-g
%LC 00011 $ | 0008 $ (ssauil4 10 sonenby) diysiaguiall Yiuow-T
31dno)
104 1o} swes Aualind| 0 00°sE $ | 00°SE $ Jluow-T oquiod uspms
110d 10} BWES APUBLIND| %0 0062 $ | 00'5Z $ (sonenby 10 ssaUNS) YIUOW-T JUapNIS
SS8L1J Ul 91gE]IBAR 10U| %0 00°8T $ | 0081 $ yound-gt
{81 18pun) Yyinop
%ET 0o¢e $]00¢ $ wimg uado
8% /9% :onenby GT$ /014 :SS0UNH|%0T 00°0T $ | 008 $ UOISSIWPY 1eIdUdY - NNpPY
MIN| %62 00°L $|00%g $ UOISSILLPY 1e13UaY - UINOA
ul-doiq
Sa10N aJjualayia 19111S1p-40-1n0 _ 12111S1p-u| _ adA],

1esodoid §Z0Z MaN -81Npayds 994 paulquon




North County
Recreation District

Designation of July as Park and Recreation Month

WHEREAS parks and recreation is an integral part of communities throughout this country, North Tillamook
County; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation promotes health and wellness, improving the physical and mental health of
people who live near parks; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation promotes time spent in nature, which positively impacts mental health by
increasing cognitive performance and well-being, and alleviating illnesses such as depression, attention deficit
disorders, and Alzheimer’s; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation encourages physical activities by providing space for popular sports, hiking trails,
swimming pools and many other activities designed to promote active lifestyles; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation is a leading provider of healthy meals, nutrition services and education; and

WHEREAS park and recreation programming and education activities, such as out-of-school time programming,
youth sports and environmental education, are critical to childhood development; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation increases a community’s economic prosperity through increased property values,
expansion of the local tax base, increased tourism, the attraction and retention of businesses, and crime

reduction; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation is fundamental to the environmental well-being of our community; and

WHEREAS parks and recreation is essential and adaptable infrastructure that makes our communities resilient in
the face of natural disasters and climate change; and

WHEREAS our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty of our community and provide a
place for children and adults to connect with nature and recreate outdoors; and

WHEREAS the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and Recreation Month; and
WHEREAS North County Recreation District recognizes the benefits derived from parks and recreation resources.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY North County Recreation District Board of Directors that July is recognized
as Park and Recreation Month.

NCRD Board Chair -Michael Howes NCRD Board Secretary — Erin Laskey -Wilson

&)

POBox 207 | 361559%™ St. Nehalem, OR97131 | 855.444.6273



"TETL6 HO ‘W3[RYIN 1S ;6 SSTIE 1€ pIay st pue wdpg:s ‘suels Sunresw syl "yiuow yoea jo Aepsinyl € 3y} U0 S}9aW $101294iQ JO paeog ay |

1€
0t 6¢ 8¢ 0t 6T 8¢ (LZ 9T | ve 0e 6¢ 87z [t 09t 1€ 0t 6¢ nv%d
LT 9C ST vZ €T ¢T 1T € TC 1¢ 0Z 61 8T [T ST Vv¢ €¢ T 1T 0 61 8¢ [T 9T ST vZ €T T

oc | 8T (LT 91 ST 1 9T ST #1 €T €1 1T 0T 8T (LT 9T ST +#I €1 <t T¢ 0T 6T 8T (LT 9T ST

€T ¢ 1T OT 6 8 (L 6 8 L 9 S 14 € TT 0T 6 8 L 9 S YT €T ¢ 11 Ot 6 8

9 S 14 13 ¢ 1 [4 T - P € 4 T L 9 S 14 € ¢ I

S 4 L M L W S S 4 L M L N S$ § 4 1 M L W S S 4 1L m L W S
aunf Ae judy yaien

0€

of 67 8¢ 67 B 0| 9t st vz sz

143
Lt 9T H vz € TC¢ 1T T TT 0T 6T 8T (T 91
T 8 (T 9T ST #T ST #T €T I H 0T 6

T€ 0¢ 6T 8t [t
8¢ [T 9¢ ST VvT €T T ve € ¢ T¢ oc¢

T¢ 0¢ 6T 8T LT LT 9T &aT +v1 €1 0t 6
vI €T ¢T 11T OT 6 8 OT 6 8 L 9 S v € ¢ TT Ol 6 8 L 8 L 9 ] v € [4
L 9 ] 14 € [4 T € 4 H 9 9 1% € 4 T T
S 4 L ML WS S 4 L ML NS S 4 1L ML WS S 4 1L ML WSS
Asenuqo4 Asenuer Jaquialag J3WIAAON
I€
I€ 0 67 8T LT 9T 0f 62 82 Of 6 8 LT 9T ST We 1€ 0 67 8T [T

8T /(T 9T ST V1 [4’ 0¢ 6T 8T (LT 91T ST ¢TI 9T ST ¥1 €T ¢ 11 O 6T 8T LT 91 ST VI ¢£1

S¢ v € ¢C T¢ 0T 61 L2 9T ST VYT € T 1T €T ¢C¢¢ 1T OC 61T 81 (LT 9¢ S¢ vC €T ¢ 1¢ O¢
IT 0ot 6 8 L 9 § €T T 1T O1

8 L 9 S 1 € ¢l 11 Ol 6 8 L 9

8 L 6
v o€ 7 1 9o s v £ z [N 7 1 sl ¢« ¢ 1
S 4 L M LWNS S 4 1L M W s s 4 L M L W S s 4 L ML WS

12qo1o Jqualdas isnsSny AIng

3|npayds Sunas pleog 970z-S0T

JOLIISI(] UOIIBIIOY
ALNNOD HLYON

= N &




